
                
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

Council Chambers 
                                                                                                          401 E Third Street 

Kewanee, Illinois 61443 
Closed Meeting starting at 6:00 p.m. 

Open Meeting starting at 7:00 p.m. 
Monday April 14th, 2025 

 

 Posted by 7:00 p.m. April 11, 2025 

1. Roll Call 

2. Closed Session to discuss Personnel Section 2(c)(1), Collective Bargaining Section 2(c)(2) 
Sale or Lease of Real Estate Section 2(c)(6), Litigation Section 2(c)(11), and Discussion of 
Closed Meeting Minutes Section 2(c)(21) 

3. Roll Call 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes  

b. Payroll 

c. Staff Reports 

d. Step Ladder Tag Days 

5. Payment of the bills 

6. Public Comments 

7. New Business 

a) Street Closure Request: Kewanee Public Library 

b) Bill 25-25 Resolution to affirm the Mayor’s recommendations for appointments to 

various boards and commissions. 

c) Bill 25-26 Resolution to award demolition at 618 N Jackson to NRE Land Solutions, 

LLC. 

d) Bill 25-27 Resolution to authorize the City Manager to execute a three-year collective 

bargaining agreement with International Association of Fire Fighters Local 513. 

e) Bill 25-28 Resolution to authorize the City Manager to execute a three-year collective 

bargaining agreement with Fraternal Order of Police Lodge 233. 

f) Bill 25-29 Resolution to authorize the City Manager to execute a three-year collective 

bargaining agreement with American Federation of State, County, and Municipal 

Employees Local 764. 

g) Bill 25-30 Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an agreement with 

Hutchison Engineering for professional services related to transportation improvements 

and maintenance funded through Motor Fuel Tax and other eligible sources of funding.  

h) Bill 25-31 Resolution awarding the contract for operation of the Water and Wastewater 

Treatment Plants to Bock Wastewater Treatment Contracting/ION Environmental 

Solutions for a period of five years.  

 



 

 

 
i) Bill 25-32 Resolution to authorize the execution of documents that are necessary and proper to 

sell real property located in the Kewanee Northeast Industrial Park. 

j) Kewanee Mobile Home Parks 

k) Discussion Only: Range Building 

8. Council Communications 

9. Announcement  

10. Adjournment 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

The March 24th, 2025, Council Meeting was called to order at 6:02pm. Councilmembers 
Faber, Baker, and Komnick were present along with Mayor Moore, City Manager Gary 
Bradley, City Attorney Zac Lessard, and City Clerk Kasey Mitchell. Councilmember 
Colomer was absent.  
 
A motion to go into Closed Session to discuss Personnel Section 2(c)(1), Collective Bargaining 
Section 2(c)(2), Sale or Lease of Real Estate Section 2(c)(6), Litigation Section 2(c)(11), and 
Discussion of Closed Meeting Minutes Section 2(c)(21) was made by Councilmember Komnick 
and seconded by Councilmember Baker. Discussion: None. Motion passed 4-0. 
 
A motion to adjourn to Regular Session was made by Councilmember Faber and 
seconded by Councilmember Baker. Discussion: None. Motion passed 4-0 and Closed 
Session was adjourned at 6:59pm. 
 
The March 24th, 2025, Council Meeting was called to order at 7:03pm in the Council 
Chambers. Councilmembers Faber, Baker, and Komnick were present along with Mayor 
Moore, City Manager Gary Bradley, City Attorney Zac Lessard, and City Clerk Kasey 
Mitchell. Councilmember Colomer was absent.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited, followed by a moment of silence for our troops. 
 
The Consent Agenda was presented with the following items: 

A. Minutes from the Council Meeting on March 10, 2025, and minutes from Closed Meetings 
on March 10, 2025.  

B. Payroll for the pay period ending March 8th in the amount of $227,878.15. 
C. Staff Reports 
D. Bock Report 

A motion to approve the consent agenda items was made by Councilmember Komnick 
and seconded by Councilmember Faber. Motion passed 4-0. 
 
Bills for the Council Meeting of March 24th were presented in the amount of $286,741.77. 
A motion to approve payment of the bills was made by Councilmember Faber and 
seconded by Councilmember Baker. Discussion: Councilmember Faber asked why there 
continues to be purchases from Amazon. City Clerk Ms. Mitchell stated that staff always 
tries to purchase locally but sometimes items aren’t available locally. Also, the local item 
might be three times what it is on Amazon and staff tries to be fiscally responsible.  
 
Public Comments:  
     Jeff Daniel approached the Council about a property that recently had a court-ordered 
demolition. He was interested in purchasing the property. He was told that the City does not take 
ownership of a property when we do a demolition. After researching the property, he was 
informed that it was taken over by the Henry County Trustee who then sold it to someone in 
Chicago. Next, Mr. Daniel stated that there is a drainage ditch on/near his property that is falling 
apart and needs attention. City staff will be directed to handle the issue.  
 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

New Business:  
 

A. Discussion Only: KMHP Water Bills 
Discussion Only: This is a discussion on mobile home parks within city limits. There is an 
outstanding water bill which will be the main subject of discussion, but discussion is not 
limited to the water bill. 
Robert Dawidiuk, the lawyer representing the bank who holds the mortgage for the 
properties, addressed the Council regarding the history of the property and its 
owner to this point of time. They are already underwater with what is owed and what 
they have had to put into the properties. Between all the water accounts, just shy of 
$500,000 is owed. The bank made an offer to settle the accounts for $100,000. The 
Council told them that they are working on a counteroffer would get back to them 
within a week.  
 

B. Discussion Only: Kewanee Park District Request 
The Kewanee Park District will be constructing a splash pad soon. They have requested 
assistance with the water bill to help defer their costs. 
Andrew Dwyer, President of the Kewanee Park District Board, addressed the Council 
regarding the splash pad that is to be installed at West/Liberty Park. They are 
requesting an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City where they would pay less 
for the water bill for the splash pad than normal rates. The Council said they would 
be interested in working with them to come to an agreement that would benefit all 
parties.  
  

C. Bill 25-20: Ordinance amending Chapter 158: Fence Regulations established in the City of 
Kewanee Code of Ordinances.  
This bill was a discussion item at our last meeting. If passed the bill will update current 
ordinances involving fence regulations. 
A motion to approve was made by Councilmember Komnick and seconded by 
Councilmember Baker. Discussion: None. Motion passed 4-0. 
 

D. Bill 25-21 Ordinance amending Chapter 159: Swimming Pool Regulations established in 
the City of Kewanee Code of Ordinances.  
This was also a discussion item at our last meeting. It has been proposed to update 
ordinances involving swimming pool regulations. 
A motion to approve was made by Councilmember Baker and seconded by 
Councilmember Faber. Discussion: None. Motion passed 4-0. 

 
E. Bill 25-22 Ordinance amending Chapter 160: Solar Energy System Regulations 

established in the City of Kewanee Code of Ordinances.  
This was our third discussion item at our last meeting. Again, if passed, will update 
ordinances involving solar energy systems regulations.  
A motion to approve was made by Councilmember Faber and seconded by 
Councilmember Komnick. Discussion: None. Motion passed 4-0. 

 
F. Bill 25-23 Resolution declaring the City’s intent to use Tax Increment Financing as an 

inducement for development by ABB Properties, LLC.  
This is a proposed regulation that will show the city’s intent to use Tax Increment Financing 
to possibly assist ABB Properties, LLC. ABB Properties is the organization that will be 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

constructing the cannabis grow facility in the Kewanee Business Park near Railroad Ave. 
and Cole St.  
A motion to approve was made by Councilmember Baker and seconded by 
Councilmember Komnick. Discussion: Councilmember Faber asked how much ABB 
was asking for in TIF monies. They have not yet asked for money; this Resolution is 
saying that we plan to have TIF available for them. Motion passed 4-0. 

 
G. Bill 25-24 Resolution designating the office newspaper of record for the City of Kewanee.  

We are required by law to designate an official printed newspaper for the city. We have 
always used the Star Courier. Because the Star Courier is no longer published locally and 
has proven not to serve Kewanee’s best interest. It is our hopes we will be better served 
moving to another publication that has been available in Kewanee for many years, has 
lower publication costs, and greater circulation.  
A motion to approve was made by Councilmember Faber and seconded by 
Councilmember Baker. Discussion: Mayor Moore clarified that the Paper of Record 
will now be the Quad City Times. Motion passed 4-0. 
 

H. Discussion Only: Water and Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations 
This is a discussion item only. Because the City’s contract with Bock, Inc. for the operation 
of the water treatment plants and wastewater treatment plant expires at the end of next 
month, the City issued a Request for Proposals for those services.  Two of the proposals 
received were like the existing agreements, while a third proposed a potential sale of 
assets to Illinois American Water.  We are aware that this topic has generated a lot of 
attention on social media. We will have a discussion on water and wastewater treatment 
plant operations.  Both staff and the City Council need an opportunity to fully review each of 
the three proposals to determine their respective advantages and disadvantages.  The city 
of Kewanee has taken no action to privatize water distribution, other than collect 
information about the option.  We are not here to argue.  We ask that any comments made 
in support of or in opposition to any proposal not be overly repetitive of comments that have 
already been made. Our only goal at this point is to explore all our options. 
Many residents came to the meeting to express their opposition to the privatization 
of water. They feel if it is privatized, the City would no longer have control over rates 
and that they could skyrocket. Others were concerned about the jobs of current 
employees. Council reassured that they would not be in favor of any offer that meant 
layoffs. The Council was appreciative of everyone that came to speak and support 
Public Works. It is nice to hear from them about things like this. Council stated that 
they would not be voting without more research into the proposals and further 
discussions with the public.   
 
 

Mayor’s Communications: 
     I would like to open with some good news. Last week we received an update from the Dept of 
Revenue.  Retail sales in the 4th quarter were up 8.7% when compared to 2023 4th quarter 
numbers. The report showed increases of 26% in the Food category, 13% in Lumber and 
Building Supplies, 23% in Small Retail, 2.8% in Drinking and Eating Places and General 
Merchandise was up 1.6%. This 4th quarter information, when added to the previous reports for 
2024, showed Kewanee with a 4.1% increase in retail sales over 2023, with $271 million of 
sales. and once again set a record for the 7th consecutive year.  2024 overall showed increases 
in General Merchandise 8%, Food 7.6%, Apparel 3.3%, Small Retail 11%. Downstate Illinois 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

saw an increase of 3.6%, so we are ahead of the downstate average by a half percent. Some of 
this can be contributed to inflation, but it still beats the rate of inflation as measured by the 
Consumer Price Index of 2.8%. 

On behalf of the city, I would like to offer condolences to the family and friends of John 
Bachinsky. John was a huge member of our community and not many people did not know him; 
from his work at Kewanee High School and all the sporting events, to serving for years as 
Kewanee’s city attorney. Even in retirement, John was sought out for his expertise in municipal 
law, not just here, but from many other communities around the state. We are going to miss you, 
John.   

Bill Breedlove was recently named Kewanee’s Outstanding Citizen of the year. 
Congratulations Bill, a well-deserved honor. 

Kewanee High School has another state winner. Kalleigh Gale brought home a state 
championship in FFA in the Food Service Entrepreneurship category. Congratulations Kalleigh. 
A job well done. 
 
Council Communications: 
     Faber: Congratulations to all the wrestlers who placed at Sectionals and made it to State. He 
also asked residents to be mindful as the weather becomes nicer and people are out grilling or 
having other outside events, that they do not burn landscape waste at the same time.  
 
   Baker: Nothing 
   Komnick: He said it was great to see so many people come and speak tonight. He knew that 
not everyone wants to speak at a meeting like this but at least they showed up. It can be 
frustrating to see people get so involved in National politics, but they do no get as involved in 
local politics that directly affect them.  
 
Announcements:  
* Landscape waste pickup will begin on April 7th. Residents are reminded that an LRS sticker 
must be placed on each bag. They are $1.50 each and can be purchased at City Hall, both 
Beck’s Locations, JoJo’s, Farm King, and Wal-Mart.    
 
* Another reminder to residents, burning of landscape is not allowed until April. Burn days will be 
Wednesdays and Saturdays, weather permitting as determined by the Fire Department. To know 
if it is a burn day, you can check the City’s website or call 309-852-2611 and press option 6. 
 

  A motion to adjourn was made by Councilmember Baker and seconded by Councilmember 
Komnick. Discussion: None. Motion passed 4-0 and the meeting adjourned at 8:59pm. 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  ___________________________________ 
          Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk 
 



Case # Case Date Owner Name Parcel Address

250153 3/31/2025 KYSE, HILLARY E 729 W DIVISION ST

250154 3/31/2025 STONER, BEVERLY J 213 PAYSON ST

250155 3/31/2025 ARNOLD, MELANIE M 106 E DIVISION ST

250151 3/28/2025 DESMIT, ROBERT A & ASHLEY 

E

821 HARRISON ST

250152 3/28/2025 GORDON, WILLIAM H & 

QUICK, TONI

525 E 8TH ST

250146 3/27/2025 RYAN, KENNETH C 112 W 5TH ST

250147 3/27/2025 PETTY, JACLYN K 120 W COLLEGE ST

250148 3/27/2025 NICHOLS, NATHAN & 

ANDERSON, KALI

210 W COLLEGE ST

250149 3/27/2025 ZANG, ANDREW J 421 GREEN ST

250150 3/27/2025 JTC'S TOWING AND 

RECOVERY LLC,

414 HOLLIS ST

250140 3/25/2025 CONLEY, CLEVERETTE JR & 

JAMIE L

119 N WASHINGTON ST

250141 3/25/2025 RASHID, JAMES & DEBRA 813 N BURR BLVD

250142 3/25/2025 WILLEY, SHEILA  A 318 N EAST ST

250143 3/25/2025 CONTRERAS, JUAN & 

RAMIREZ, ROSEMARY

1414 LAKE ST

250144 3/25/2025 MONTEMAYOR, ISRAEL 611 N ELM ST

250145 3/25/2025 MONTEMAYOR, ISRAEL 611 N ELM ST

240742 9/12/2024 FESLER, MICHAEL D & DEBRA 500 5TH AVE

240129 3/6/2024 GISH, DOUGLAS P 102 S ELM ST

250136 3/24/2025 JAMISON, PATRICK V 537 ROCKWELL ST

250137 3/24/2025 HUMPHREY, CADEN 522 PINE ST

250138 3/24/2025 MURRAY, JOHN K & RICHARD 

T

649 W DIVISION ST

250139 3/24/2025 AMAN, BRADLEY  D 830 WILSON ST

250134 3/21/2025 SHAFER, JASON L 703 SEE ST

Case Activity Report

03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025

Complaint Description

Debris on ground and in 

Indoor chair outside on front 

IPMC Building Maintenance 

Furniture on burn pile

Excessive debris in back yard

Inoperable snowmobile in side 

Stove / oven outside

Mattress and various debris 

piled in back yard
Indoor chair and misc debris 

Dump truck in back on ground 

with no suspension 
Building debris outside

Illegal burn pile

Debris in back by shed

Various debris in back yard

Illegal items in burn pile

Inoperable vehicles in vacant 

IPMC Dangerous Building 

IPMC

Van expired Iowa plates

Inoperable vehicle in back by 

Mattress and debris exposed 

in garage
Various debris in back yard

Debris on porch and by 

Page: 1 of 3



250135 3/21/2025 HAND, KEVIN 203 N GROVE ST

250127 3/18/2025 BROWN, WILLIAM 335 BEACH AVE

250128 3/18/2025 MURRAY, JOHN & MURRAY, 

RICHARD

410 5TH AVE

250129 3/18/2025 SUTTON, MARK W & DIANA L 207 S GROVE ST

250130 3/18/2025 CHARLETT, KYLE L 1101 LAKE ST

250131 3/18/2025 FEUCHT, EARL W & 

MARGARET L

808 N CHESTNUT ST

250132 3/18/2025 CASTANEDA, OSCAR ZAGAL- 

& OCAMPO, FELICITAS

719 N TREMONT ST

250133 3/18/2025 JONES, MICHAEL L & 

ELIZABETH

427 DWIGHT ST

250123 3/17/2025 NEIRYNCK, MATTHEW 401 E OAK ST

250124 3/17/2025 BLACK, KEICIA 315 W DIVISION ST

250125 3/17/2025 GRABBE, DONALD W 1100 W DIVISION ST

250126 3/17/2025 LOGSDON PROPERTY 

MANAGEMENT LLC,

816 WILLOW ST

250116 3/14/2025 NEELS, LARRY 809 N VINE ST

250117 3/14/2025 STEVENS, LISA K 904 N CHESTNUT ST

250118 3/14/2025 MOJICA, JOSE A 430 N WEST ST

250119 3/14/2025 COOPER, TERRY L & FRANCES 

K

830 COLUMBUS AVE

250120 3/14/2025 RICARDO RUIZ ALANIS 825 COLUMBUS AVE

250121 3/14/2025 TURNER, MYRA J 356 S COTTAGE ST

250112 3/13/2025 CASEYS RETAIL CO , 618 N MAIN ST

250113 3/13/2025 CERVANTES, OMAR ET AL 228 WILLARD ST

250114 3/13/2025 NGUYEN, ANTHONY 225 TENNEY ST

250115 3/13/2025 BERMUDEZ, ELIZABETH A 121 PAYSON ST

250111 3/11/2025 DG RETAIL LLC, 600 N MAIN ST

250106 3/11/2025 HOMAN, KENNETH K 726 HARBOUR ST

250107 3/11/2025 Livingston, Douglas 803 N VINE ST

250108 3/11/2025 JONTZ, HEATHER 1005 W MILL ST

250109 3/11/2025 ROSEBECKE, TIMOTHY J & 

CARLSON, SARA J

1003 W MILL ST

Indoor chair outside

Inoperable vehicles 

Numerous inoperable vehicles

Inoperable pickup loaded with 

uncovered debris, has not 
Numerous debris on front 

Excessive debris outside in 

yard
Refrigerator outside on porch

Ground mount solar array 

installed without fence
Old bldg  marl on ground

Numerous vehicles parked on 

TV, used tires in back yard

Water runoff nuisance/no 

gutters
Mattress outside in back on 

Mattress outside on ground for 

Degraded mattress sticking 

Trailer with misc furniture in 

side yard uncovered for 
Bldg material scattered on 

Misc debris in back

Litter scattered in back 

Debris through back yard

Indoor chairs outside on front 

Illegal burn pile

Resident stated that trash is 

Illegal items on burn pile

Dishwasher on front porch

Excessive debris in back yard

Excessive debris

Page: 2 of 3



250110 3/11/2025 NANNINGA , LARRY JR 1117 WESTERN AVE

250105 3/10/2025 MILEM, JERRY & CATHERINE 800 PINE ST

250103 3/7/2025 NGUYEN, ANTHONY 344 5TH AVE

250104 3/7/2025 PICKERING, DANIEL J 903 ROSE ST

250101 3/6/2025 SAUER, SHELLI J 703 ROOSEVELT AVE

250102 3/6/2025 HODGE, JAMES W 726 DEWEY AVE

250092 3/5/2025 VURDUZCO, GUSTAVO 

GUITIERREZ & BLAS, YASMY

910 N WALNUT ST

250093 3/5/2025 DARRA SHAW 506 E 7TH ST

250094 3/5/2025 MARTINEZ, TITO A 615 E 3RD ST

250095 3/5/2025 Jeff Nimrick 815 ELMWOOD AVE

250096 3/5/2025 PEREZ, MARIO & MARTINEZ, 

EVELIN

903 W 3RD ST

250097 3/5/2025 SELF, REBECKA 1011 ROSE ST

250098 3/5/2025 SWEARINGEN, HAROLD M & 

CHERYL

513 N TREMONT ST

250099 3/5/2025 ROCHA, JOSE L 641 N WALNUT ST

250100 3/5/2025 JIMENEZ, MAXIMINO & 

AGUILAR, GUILLERMINA

322 S WALNUT ST

250091 3/3/2025 MARTINEZ, ANGEL F ET AL 610 ELLIOTT ST

TV on outside by house

Illegal burn pile

TV, indoor furniture on front 

Excessive debris on side porch

Microwave, indoor chair 

Indoor furniture on front 

branches out in front of 

property

TV, oven / stove on front 

Indoor furniture outside

Tub, sink, shower surround 

Indoor dryer outside in rain / 

snow

Total Records: 66 4/3/2025

Indoor couches outside in rain

Debris against 516 n chestnut 

1 piece indoor shower outside 

Indoor couch / chair outside 

on ground
Indoor chair on front porch

Page: 3 of 3



2025 KEWANEE

Month Quanity of Miss Claim Calls
Investigated by Ops NOT 
MISSED

Actual 
MPUs

Jan 37 22 15
Feb 25 13 12
Mar 45 39 6
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec



Registered Payments Between 3/25/2025 to 4/14/2025 - Reg Between 1 to 99999

Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

38866667
-Payment ID- 

90000653

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 03/27/25 04/14/25 $1,177.22
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,177.22
01-21-512 Police Copiers $128.93
01-11-512 Admin Copiers $714.19
01-22-537 Fire Copiers $334.10

$1,177.22 $1,177.22

38893466
-Payment ID- 

90000653

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $207.60
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $207.60
51-42-537 Pw Copiers $51.90
52-43-537 Pw Copiers $51.90
57-44-537 Pw Copiers $51.90
62-45-537 Pw Copiers $51.90

$207.60 $207.60

ACCS17811
-Payment ID- 

90000653

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 04/04/25 04/14/25 $2,089.35
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,089.35
58-36-552 Phones $43.66
01-41-552 Phones $82.16
57-44-552 Phones $55.06
01-22-552 Phones $269.29
01-21-552 Phones $513.43
01-11-552 Phones $1,125.75

$2,089.35 $2,089.35

INV1757710
-Payment ID- 

90000653

ACC04 ACCESS SYSTEMS BI 04/07/25 04/14/25 $4,063.38
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $4,063.38
01-21-537 It Maintenance $1,057.50
01-22-537 It Maintenance $220.63
01-11-537 It Maintenance $221.06
01-65-537 It Maintenance $220.63
58-36-537 It Maintenance $102.34
51-42-537 It Maintenance $576.75
52-43-537 It Maintenance $458.04
57-44-537 It Maintenance $458.04
51-42-537.4 It Maintenance $62.66
52-43-537.4 It Maintenance $62.66
01-41-537.4 It Maintenance $62.66
02-61-537 It Maintenance $221.06
01-41-537 It Maintenance $339.35

$4,063.38 $4,063.38

265.1
-Payment ID- 

265

AET00 AETNA BI 03/31/25 03/31/25 $84.80
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $84.80
01-22-929 Acct# Kew-240622-1145-Ke Refund $84.80

$84.80 $84.80

Page 1 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

9159172371
-Payment ID- 

3572

AIR02 AIRGAS MID AMERICA BI 03/13/25 04/14/25 $134.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $134.50
01-22-612 Oxygen $134.50

$134.50 $134.50

41397
-Payment ID- 

90000654

AME05 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING BI 03/26/25 04/14/25 $5,468.60
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $5,468.60
01-11-533 Code Book Update $5,468.60

$5,468.60 $5,468.60

41513
-Payment ID- 

90000654

AME05 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $386.10
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $386.10
01-11-533 Online Code Updates $386.10

$386.10 $386.10

D03312025
-Payment ID- 

3573

AME29 AMEREN ILLINOIS BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $433.69
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $433.69
58-36-571 Cemetery Electric $433.69

$433.69 $433.69

2644230272
-Payment ID- 

3575

AUT03 AUTO ZONE BI 04/03/25 04/14/25 $5.81
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $5.81
51-42-513 W54 $5.81

$5.81 $5.81

4219
-Payment ID- 

3576

BAK05 BAKED AND SPRAYED COATINGS BI 04/08/25 04/14/25 $475.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $475.00
01-22-513 Ladder 1 $475.00

$475.00 $475.00

127
-Payment ID- 

3577

BAR06 BARASH & EVERETT, LLC BI 04/03/25 04/14/25 $6,677.25
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $6,677.25
21-11-533 March Retainer $6,250.00
21-11-533 Additional Fees $427.25

$6,677.25 $6,677.25

2394
-Payment ID- 

3578

BI-01 BI-STATE REGIONAL COMM BI 04/01/25 04/14/25 $1,513.75
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,513.75
01-11-561 Member Dues $1,513.75

$1,513.75 $1,513.75

Page 2 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

17501
-Payment ID- 

3579

BIL01 BILLS AUTO REPAIR BI 03/07/25 04/14/25 $2,416.87
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,416.87
14-11-384 Police Explorer $2,416.87

$2,416.87 $2,416.87

CEM 763735234
-Payment ID- 

80000033

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $1,333.91

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $1,333.91

58-36-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS CEMETERY $1,333.91
$1,333.91 $1,333.91

CMMTY 7637352
-Payment ID- 

80000138

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $7,055.96

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $7,055.96

01-65-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS CMMTY DEV. $7,055.96
$7,055.96 $7,055.96

F&A 763735234
-Payment ID- 

80000138

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $6,189.94

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $6,189.94

01-11-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS FINANCE & 
ADMIN $6,189.94

$6,189.94 $6,189.94

FIRE 76373523
-Payment ID- 

80000138

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $67,865.73

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $67,865.73

01-22-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS FIRE $67,865.73
$67,865.73 $67,865.73

FLEET 7637352
-Payment ID- 

80000015

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $2,655.30

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $2,655.30

62-45-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS FLEET $2,655.30
$2,655.30 $2,655.30

PARKS 7637352
-Payment ID- 

80000138

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $87.99

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $87.99

01-52-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS PARKS & REC $87.99
$87.99 $87.99

Page 3 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

POLICE 763735
-Payment ID- 

80000138

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $123,692.32

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $123,692.32

01-21-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS POLICE $123,692.32
$123,692.32 $123,692.32

PW 7637352341
-Payment ID- 

80000138

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $8,223.14

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $8,223.14

01-41-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS PUBLIC WORKS $8,223.14
$8,223.14 $8,223.14

SAN 763735234
-Payment ID- 

80000013

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $4,173.60

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $4,173.60

57-44-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS SANITATION $4,173.60
$4,173.60 $4,173.60

SEWER 7637352
-Payment ID- 

80000043

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $8,849.25

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $8,849.25

52-43-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS SEWER $8,849.25
$8,849.25 $8,849.25

WATER 7637352
-Payment ID- 

80000045

BLU01 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 
ILLINOIS BI 03/03/25 04/03/25 $20,738.93

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $20,738.93

51-42-451 ID 763737190693-CLAIMS WATER $20,738.93
$20,738.93 $20,738.93

09-SEWER
-Payment ID- 

80000021

BOC00 BOCK INC BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $4,009.94
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $4,009.94
52-93-515 Contract Payment $4,009.94

$4,009.94 $4,009.94

09-WATER
-Payment ID- 

80000023

BOC00 BOCK INC BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $1,463.32
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,463.32
51-93-515 Contract Payment $1,463.32

$1,463.32 $1,463.32

134
-Payment ID- 

80000197

BOC00 BOCK INC BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $58,275.82
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $58,275.82
52-93-515 Contract Payment $42,695.36
51-93-515 Contract Payment $15,580.46

$58,275.82 $58,275.82

Page 4 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

50646
-Payment ID- 

3580

BRE00 BREEDLOVE'S SPORTING GOODS BI 03/26/25 03/28/25 $300.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $300.00
01-21-917 Banner Stands $300.00

$300.00 $300.00

D03312025
-Payment ID- 

3624

BRU06 WILLIAM BRUNSON BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $25.01
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $25.01
01-22-655 Fuel Reimbursement $25.01

$25.01 $25.01

10110890
-Payment ID- 

90000656

CAM07 CAMBRIDGE TELCOM SERVICES INC BI 04/04/25 04/14/25 $183.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $183.50
01-11-537 City Hall Fiber Internet $183.50

$183.50 $183.50

D04022025
-Payment ID- 

90000615

CBM00 Cemetery Board of Managers c/o 
Charles Eastman BI 04/02/25 04/02/25 $555.09

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $555.09

79-36-999.77 March 2025 Perp. Fees Collected $555.09
$555.09 $555.09

20250125
-Payment ID- 

90000032

CHA13 CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES INC BI 03/24/25 04/14/25 $11,525.95
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $11,525.95
15-41-532 Mft Street Maint Program $11,525.95

$11,525.95 $11,525.95

4224834817
-Payment ID- 

3581

CIN00 CINTAS CORP BI 03/21/25 04/14/25 $56.57
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $56.57
62-45-471 Uniforms $56.57

$56.57 $56.57

4225570732
-Payment ID- 

3581

CIN00 CINTAS CORP BI 03/28/25 04/14/25 $56.57
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $56.57
62-45-471 Uniforms $56.57

$56.57 $56.57

4226267422
-Payment ID- 

3581

CIN00 CINTAS CORP BI 04/04/25 04/14/25 $56.57
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $56.57
62-45-471 Uniforms $56.57

$56.57 $56.57

Page 5 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

59508
-Payment ID- 

3582

CIT18 CITY OF PEORIA BI 03/20/25 04/14/25 $5,500.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $5,500.00
01-22-563 Allen Fire Academy $5,500.00

$5,500.00 $5,500.00

49735
-Payment ID- 

3625

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 03/19/25 04/11/25 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
01-65-549 Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

49736
-Payment ID- 

3625

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 03/25/25 04/11/25 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Ez Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

49737
-Payment ID- 

3625

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 03/28/25 04/11/25 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
01-65-549 Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

49738
-Payment ID- 

3625

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 03/28/25 04/11/25 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
01-65-549 Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

49739
-Payment ID- 

3625

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 03/31/25 04/11/25 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Ez Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

49740
-Payment ID- 

3625

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 04/01/25 04/11/25 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
01-65-549 Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

49741
-Payment ID- 

3625

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 04/02/25 04/11/25 $25.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $25.00
01-65-549 Electrical Inspection $25.00

$25.00 $25.00

49742
-Payment ID- 

3625

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 04/02/25 04/11/25 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Ez Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

Page 6 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

49743
-Payment ID- 

3625

COL14 COLWELL, BRENT BI 04/02/25 04/11/25 $50.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $50.00
02-61-549 Ez Electrical Inspection $50.00

$50.00 $50.00

T2517423
-Payment ID- 

3597

COM06 IDOIT - COMMUNICATIONS 
REVOLVING FUND BI 03/17/25 04/14/25 $316.70

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $316.70

01-21-552 Leads Line $316.70
$316.70 $316.70

D04102025-101
-Payment ID- 

80000051

COM10 COMCAST CABLE BI 03/11/25 04/10/25 $128.90
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $128.90
51-93-552 Nwtp Internet $128.90

$128.90 $128.90

D04102025-106
-Payment ID- 

80000051

COM10 COMCAST CABLE BI 03/11/25 04/10/25 $98.95
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $98.95
51-93-571 Swtp Internet $98.95

$98.95 $98.95

70288073901
-Payment ID- 

90000657

CON18 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC. BI 03/28/25 04/14/25 $37,591.34
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $37,591.34
01-11-571 Street Lights $631.95
01-21-539 Pound $546.11
51-93-571 Wtp $33,705.46
52-93-571 Wwtp $1,438.24
58-36-571 Cemetery $182.55
62-45-571 Municipal Buildings $1,087.03

$37,591.34 $37,591.34

W502677
-Payment ID- 

90000658

COR07 CORE & MAIN LP BI 03/24/25 04/14/25 $566.96
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $566.96
01-41-614 Street Supplies $566.96

$566.96 $566.96

241614
-Payment ID- 

3583

CRA03 CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY BI 03/12/25 04/14/25 $16,885.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $16,885.00
51-93-532 Iepa Project Plan $16,885.00

$16,885.00 $16,885.00

D03162025
-Payment ID- 

3584

CUL01 CULLIGAN OF KEWANEE BI 03/16/25 04/14/25 $28.08
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $28.08
52-93-652 Wwtp Water $28.08

$28.08 $28.08

Page 7 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

J9-250489308
-Payment ID- 

3585

CUM02 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE BI 04/02/25 04/14/25 $148.08
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $148.08
01-22-513 Aerial Seal Kit $148.08

$148.08 $148.08

140606
-Payment ID- 

3586

DAN08 DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT BI 03/24/25 04/14/25 $520.56
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $520.56
01-22-612 Helmets $520.56

$520.56 $520.56

140795
-Payment ID- 

3586

DAN08 DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT BI 04/04/25 04/14/25 $84.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $84.00
01-22-612 Fire Gear $84.00

$84.00 $84.00

56997
-Payment ID- 

3587

DAV10 DAVENPORT ELECTRIC CONTRACT 
CO BI 03/19/25 04/14/25 $570.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $570.00

01-41-572 Prospect And Main Signals $570.00
$570.00 $570.00

D03262025
-Payment ID- 

11381

DMC00 DMCR UNDERGROUND BI 03/26/25 04/14/25 $112.02
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $112.02
51-42-361.1 Water Deposit Refund $112.02

$112.02 $112.02

D03312025-84A
-Payment ID- 

80000020

ECO02 THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GROUP LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $511.60

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $511.60

44-84A-549 LININGER IND PK $511.60
$511.60 $511.60

D03312025-84B
-Payment ID- 

80000020

ECO02 THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GROUP LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $511.60

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $511.60

44-84B-549 WALWORTH $511.60
$511.60 $511.60

D03312025-84C
-Payment ID- 

80000024

ECO02 THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GROUP LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $511.60

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $511.60

44-84C-549 MILL CREEK STATION $511.60
$511.60 $511.60

Page 8 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D03312025-84D
-Payment ID- 

80000027

ECO02 THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GROUP LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $511.60

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $511.60

44-84D-549 EAST & 11TH $511.60
$511.60 $511.60

D03312025-84E
-Payment ID- 

80000020

ECO02 THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GROUP LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $6,136.60

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $6,136.60

44-84E-549 DOWNTOWN $6,136.60
$6,136.60 $6,136.60

D04012025-84
-Payment ID- 

80000020

ECO02 THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GROUP LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $511.60

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $511.60

44-84-549 KENTVILLE ROAD $511.60
$511.60 $511.60

2547.1
-Payment ID- 

90000660

ECO04 ECOLOGY SOLUTIONS BI 02/28/25 04/14/25 $7,589.71
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $7,589.71
57-44-573 Solid Waste Disposal $7,589.71

$7,589.71 $7,589.71

2587
-Payment ID- 

90000660

ECO04 ECOLOGY SOLUTIONS BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $12,620.51
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $12,620.51
57-44-573 Solid Waste Disposal $12,620.51

$12,620.51 $12,620.51

MH6159722
-Payment ID- 

90000660

ECO04 ECOLOGY SOLUTIONS BI 03/25/25 04/14/25 $87,483.60
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $87,483.60
57-44-573.1 Garbage Disposal $87,483.60

$87,483.60 $87,483.60

D032725
-Payment ID- 

90000661

EDW00 EDWARDS, KEITH BI 03/27/25 04/14/25 $80.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $80.50
01-65-562 Mileage $80.50

$80.50 $80.50

13461
-Payment ID- 

90000659

E-Q00 E-QUANTUM CONSULTING LLC. BI 04/01/25 04/14/25 $350.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $350.00
01-11-549 Electric Consulting $350.00

$350.00 $350.00

Page 9 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D04072025
-Payment ID- 

3588

FAC00 FACTORY TIRE OUTLET BI 04/07/25 04/14/25 $170.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $170.00
52-93-512 Welder And Sludge Pump $170.00

$170.00 $170.00

D03302025
-Payment ID- 

3589

FAR00 FARM KING OF KEWANEE BI 03/30/25 04/14/25 $319.88
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $319.88
01-41-513 St Dept Supplies $38.64
01-41-652 Street Supplies $67.96
51-42-652 Fish Tape $69.99
58-36-652 Cemetery Supplies $4.79
01-22-513 Gire Gator Tire Tube $37.39
52-93-619 Wwtp Supplies $90.94
52-93-619 Key $10.17

$319.88 $319.88

PS-INV01108
-Payment ID- 

3590

FOR00 FORD & SONS INC BI 03/18/25 04/14/25 $600.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $600.00
58-36-652 Lawn Mix $600.00

$600.00 $600.00

d04032025
-Payment ID- 

3591

FRE05 FREEDOM FOREVER LLC BI 04/03/25 04/14/25 $262.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $262.50
01-65-929 Permit Refund $262.50

$262.50 $262.50

D03192025
-Payment ID- 

3592

FRO00 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 
CORPORATION BI 03/19/25 04/14/25 $220.46

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $220.46

52-93-552 Wwtp Local Phone $156.59
51-93-552 Wtp Local Phone $63.87

$220.46 $220.46

I1-880229
-Payment ID- 

3593

GET00 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO BI 03/14/25 04/14/25 $191.70
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $191.70
57-44-511 Annual Service $191.70

$191.70 $191.70

I1-880230
-Payment ID- 

3593

GET00 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO BI 03/17/25 04/14/25 $176.90
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $176.90
58-36-511 Annual Service $176.90

$176.90 $176.90

Page 10 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

I1-880231
-Payment ID- 

3593

GET00 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO BI 03/14/25 04/14/25 $255.20
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $255.20
51-42-511 Annual Service $255.20

$255.20 $255.20

I1-880232
-Payment ID- 

3593

GET00 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO BI 03/14/25 04/14/25 $619.20
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $619.20
01-41-511 Annual Service $619.20

$619.20 $619.20

I1-880233
-Payment ID- 

3593

GET00 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO BI 03/14/25 04/14/25 $184.45
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $184.45
52-93-511 Annual Service $184.45

$184.45 $184.45

9445750285
-Payment ID- 

90000663

GRA01 GRAINGER BI 03/20/25 04/14/25 $652.63
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $652.63
51-42-652 Saw Blade & Tape $452.63
01-41-652 Cordless Screwdriver $200.00

$652.63 $652.63

9465254358
-Payment ID- 

90000663

GRA01 GRAINGER BI 04/07/25 04/14/25 $355.46
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $355.46
62-45-513 Fleet Air Compressor $355.46

$355.46 $355.46

18172
-Payment ID- 

3594

GUS02 GUSTAFSON FORD BI 04/02/25 04/14/25 $114.79
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $114.79
01-22-513 Medic 12 $114.79

$114.79 $114.79

18179
-Payment ID- 

3594

GUS02 GUSTAFSON FORD BI 04/08/25 05/12/25 $363.75
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $363.75
01-21-513 Scu Signal Headlight Control Module $363.75

$363.75 $363.75

7014372
-Payment ID- 

90000664

HAW04 HAWKINS INC BI 03/15/25 04/14/25 $20.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $20.00
51-93-656 Chemicals $20.00

$20.00 $20.00

Page 11 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

7024341
-Payment ID- 

90000664

HAW04 HAWKINS INC BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $11,351.40
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $11,351.40
51-93-656 Chemicals $11,351.40

$11,351.40 $11,351.40

6652
-Payment ID- 

3595

HAY00 HAYES, RAY JR BI 03/26/25 04/14/25 $450.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $450.00
52-43-515 Pushed Spoils $450.00

$450.00 $450.00

D03262025CMMT
-Payment ID- 

80000101

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 03/26/25 03/26/25 $2.10
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2.10

01-65-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS CMMTY 
DEV. $2.10

$2.10 $2.10

D03262025F&A
-Payment ID- 

80000101

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 03/26/25 03/26/25 $27.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $27.50

01-11-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS 
FINANCE & ADMIN $27.50

$27.50 $27.50

D03262025FIRE
-Payment ID- 

80000101

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 03/26/25 03/26/25 $356.87
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $356.87
01-22-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS FIRE $356.87

$356.87 $356.87

D03262025FLEE
-Payment ID- 

80000045

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 03/26/25 03/26/25 $64.71
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $64.71
62-45-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS FLEET $64.71

$64.71 $64.71

D03262025POLI
-Payment ID- 

80000101

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 03/26/25 03/26/25 $943.73
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $943.73
01-21-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS POLICE $943.73

$943.73 $943.73

D03262025PW
-Payment ID- 

80000101

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 03/26/25 03/26/25 $13.80
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $13.80

01-41-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS PUBLIC 
WORKS $13.80

$13.80 $13.80

Page 12 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D03262025SAN
-Payment ID- 

80000077

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 03/26/25 03/26/25 $11.30
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $11.30

57-44-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS 
SANITATION $11.30

$11.30 $11.30

D03262025SEWE
-Payment ID- 

80000073

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 03/26/25 03/26/25 $8.15
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $8.15
52-43-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS SEWER $8.15

$8.15 $8.15

D03262025WATE
-Payment ID- 

80000077

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 03/26/25 03/26/25 $43.15
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $43.15
51-42-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS WATER $43.15

$43.15 $43.15

D04022025F&A
-Payment ID- 

80000103

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 04/02/25 04/02/25 $54.82
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $54.82

01-11-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS 
FINANCE & ADMIN $54.82

$54.82 $54.82

D04022025FIRE
-Payment ID- 

80000103

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 04/02/25 04/02/25 $480.30
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $480.30
01-22-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS FIRE $480.30

$480.30 $480.30

D04022025FLEE
-Payment ID- 

80000047

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 04/02/25 04/02/25 $30.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $30.00
62-45-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS FLEET $30.00

$30.00 $30.00

D04022025PW
-Payment ID- 

80000103

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 04/02/25 04/02/25 $14.95
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $14.95

01-41-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS PUBLIC 
WORKS $14.95

$14.95 $14.95

D04022025SAN
-Payment ID- 

80000079

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 04/02/25 04/02/25 $9.97
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $9.97

57-44-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS 
SANITATION $9.97

$9.97 $9.97

Page 13 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D04022025SEWE
-Payment ID- 

80000075

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 04/02/25 04/02/25 $9.97
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $9.97
52-43-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS SEWER $9.97

$9.97 $9.97

D04022025WATE
-Payment ID- 

80000079

HEA13 HEALTH EQUITY BI 04/02/25 04/02/25 $29.61
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $29.61
51-42-451.1 EMPLOYER ID 3005971-HSA CLAIMS WATER $29.61

$29.61 $29.61

4135905
-Payment ID- 

3596

HEN01 HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER BI 03/10/25 04/14/25 $290.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $290.00
01-65-550 Mowing Lien $290.00

$290.00 $290.00

146
-Payment ID- 

90000665

HEN02 HENRY COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY BI 04/01/25 04/14/25 $2,750.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,750.00
01-21-539 April Pound $2,750.00

$2,750.00 $2,750.00

D03262025
-Payment ID- 

3570

ILD03 ILL DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
HEALTH BI 03/26/25 04/14/25 $40.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $40.00

01-22-561 Clark License $40.00
$40.00 $40.00

D04102025
-Payment ID- 

90000666

ILL77 ILLINOIS FENCE & OUTDOOR BI 04/10/25 04/14/25 $4,500.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $4,500.00
01-41-159.7 Storm Damage At Pw Property Final Payment $4,500.00

$4,500.00 $4,500.00

24003598.00-7
-Payment ID- 

90000033

IME02 IMEG CORPORATION BI 01/22/25 04/14/25 $975.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $975.00
15-41-532 Lye & Elm Street Proj $975.00

$975.00 $975.00

24003598.00-8
-Payment ID- 

90000033

IME02 IMEG CORPORATION BI 03/20/25 04/14/25 $2,292.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $2,292.50
15-41-532 Lyle & Elm Street Proj $2,292.50

$2,292.50 $2,292.50

Page 14 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

228252363
-Payment ID- 

3598

INS05 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC. BI 03/10/25 04/14/25 $370.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $370.00
01-11-537 Addintional Adobe & Indesign License $370.00

$370.00 $370.00

10155838
-Payment ID- 

3599

INT02 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEMS OF 
CENTRAL IL BI 03/18/25 04/14/25 $55.70

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $55.70

01-22-611 Battery Backup $55.70
$55.70 $55.70

10156103
-Payment ID- 

3599

INT02 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEMS OF 
CENTRAL IL BI 04/07/25 04/14/25 $32.74

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $32.74

62-45-652 Fleet Supplies $32.74
$32.74 $32.74

D03312025-84
-Payment ID- 

80000021

JAC08 JACOB & KLEIN LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $127.90
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $127.90
44-84-549 KENTVILLE $127.90

$127.90 $127.90

D03312025-84A
-Payment ID- 

80000021

JAC08 JACOB & KLEIN LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $127.90
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $127.90
44-84A-549 LININGER 4TH AND $127.90

$127.90 $127.90

D03312025-84B
-Payment ID- 

80000021

JAC08 JACOB & KLEIN LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $127.90
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $127.90
44-84B-549 WALWORTH 4TH AND $127.90

$127.90 $127.90

D03312025-84C
-Payment ID- 

80000025

JAC08 JACOB & KLEIN LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $127.90
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $127.90
44-84C-549 MILL CREEK STATION $127.90

$127.90 $127.90

D03312025-84D
-Payment ID- 

80000028

JAC08 JACOB & KLEIN LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $127.90
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $127.90
44-84D-549 EAST & 11TH $127.90

$127.90 $127.90

Page 15 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D03312025-84E
-Payment ID- 

80000021

JAC08 JACOB & KLEIN LTD BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $1,534.90
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,534.90
44-84E-549 DOWNTOWN TIF 4TH AND $1,534.90

$1,534.90 $1,534.90

I-58427-1
-Payment ID- 

3601

JOH01 JOHNSON HEATING & A/C INC BI 03/18/25 04/14/25 $464.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $464.00
54-54-511 Woodland Palace $464.00

$464.00 $464.00

D03262025
-Payment ID- 

11382

JRP00 JRP UTILITY BI 03/26/25 04/14/25 $119.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $119.50
51-42-361.1 Water Deposit Refund $119.50

$119.50 $119.50

36660
-Payment ID- 

3603

KEW16 KEWANEE POOL & SPA BI 02/24/25 04/14/25 $134.20
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $134.20
52-93-619 Chlorine $134.20

$134.20 $134.20

D04012025
-Payment ID- 

3603

KEW16 KEWANEE POOL & SPA BI 04/01/25 04/14/25 $78.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $78.00
52-93-619 Chlorine $78.00

$78.00 $78.00

D3/31/25
-Payment ID- 

3604

KEW38 KEWANEE VETERINARY CLINIC BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $1,603.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,603.00

01-21-539 Maverick Registration Fee And Past Year 
Animal Fees $1,603.00

$1,603.00 $1,603.00

6977347
-Payment ID- 

90000662

KEW65 GATEHOUSE MEDIA ILLINOIS 
HOLDINGS INC BI 02/28/25 04/14/25 $389.85

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $389.85

01-11-541 Planning Commission Ad $143.60
01-41-561 Mft Rfq Ad $83.75
51-42-652 W/Wwtp Rfp Ad $81.25
52-43-652 W/Wwtp Rfp Ad $81.25

$389.85 $389.85

D03252025
-Payment ID- 

3602

KEW67 KEWANEE HIGH SCHOOL HALL OF 
FAME BI 03/25/25 04/14/25 $50.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $50.00

01-11-929 John Blachinsky Memorial $50.00
$50.00 $50.00

Page 16 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

INV-20281
-Payment ID- 

3605

LEG06 LEGACY FIRE APPARATUS BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $4,783.51
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $4,783.51
01-22-513 Aerial Truck Repairs $4,783.51

$4,783.51 $4,783.51

LSF055096-202
-Payment ID- 

80000055

LIB02 LIBERTY MUTUAL (SURETY) c/o 
Dimond Bros Ins. LLC BI 03/10/25 04/23/25 $100.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $100.00

01-11-549 $100.00
$100.00 $100.00

49093
-Payment ID- 

3606

LOC00 LOCIS BI 04/03/25 04/14/25 $175.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $175.00
01-41-537 Pw Letters $58.33
51-42-537 Pw Letters $58.33
52-43-537 Pw Letters $58.34

$175.00 $175.00

877464
-Payment ID- 

3607

MAR04 MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF ILLINOIS 
INC BI 04/03/25 04/14/25 $135.00

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $135.00

57-44-513 Sani 310E $135.00
$135.00 $135.00

877465
-Payment ID- 

3607

MAR04 MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF ILLINOIS 
INC BI 04/03/25 04/14/25 $116.64

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $116.64

57-44-513 Sani 310D $116.64
$116.64 $116.64

D03242025
-Payment ID- 

3569

MAR30 MARTINEZ, DANIEL BI 03/24/25 04/14/25 $8,000.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $8,000.00
01-65-159.7 Fire Repair Insurance Reimbursement $8,000.00

$8,000.00 $8,000.00

23490856
-Payment ID- 

3608

MCK00 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL BI 03/20/25 04/14/25 $169.80
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $169.80
01-22-612 Iv & Airway $169.80

$169.80 $169.80

23561926
-Payment ID- 

3608

MCK00 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL BI 04/01/25 04/14/25 $281.97
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $281.97
01-22-612 Medication & Airway $281.97

$281.97 $281.97

Page 17 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

152862
-Payment ID- 

90000667

MED04 MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC BI 03/24/25 04/14/25 $362.46
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $362.46
01-22-612 Cardiac & Airway $362.46

$362.46 $362.46

34809
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/14/25 04/14/25 $169.77
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $169.77
01-41-652 Tape $169.77

$169.77 $169.77

34948
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/17/25 04/14/25 $26.97
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $26.97
58-36-652 Cemetery Stock $26.97

$26.97 $26.97

34956
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/17/25 04/14/25 $49.43
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $49.43
52-93-619 Wwtp Supplies $49.43

$49.43 $49.43

34996
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/17/25 04/14/25 $54.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $54.00
01-11-830 Lp Tank $54.00

$54.00 $54.00

35023
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/18/25 04/14/25 $49.91
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $49.91
01-41-652 Street Supplies $49.91

$49.91 $49.91

35049
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/18/25 04/14/25 $38.44
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $38.44
52-93-619 Wwtp Supplies $38.44

$38.44 $38.44

35063
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/18/25 04/14/25 $30.89
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $30.89
58-36-652 Cemetery Supplies $30.89

$30.89 $30.89

35090
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/19/25 04/14/25 $79.92
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $79.92
51-42-652 Water Suplies $79.92

$79.92 $79.92

Page 18 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

35456
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/25/25 04/14/25 $39.80
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $39.80
01-41-652 Bungee Cord $39.80

$39.80 $39.80

35549
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/27/25 04/14/25 $89.48
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $89.48
52-93-619 Wwtp Supplies $89.48

$89.48 $89.48

35585
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/27/25 04/14/25 $9.98
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $9.98
01-22-511 Door Stop $9.98

$9.98 $9.98

35767
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $52.39
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $52.39
58-36-652 Cemetery Building Supplies $52.39

$52.39 $52.39

35769
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $164.43
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $164.43
52-93-512 Wwtp Supplies $164.43

$164.43 $164.43

35897
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 04/02/25 04/14/25 $55.32
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $55.32
01-52-652 Parks Supplies $55.32

$55.32 $55.32

35904
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 04/02/25 04/14/25 $23.23
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $23.23
58-36-652 Cemetery Building Supplies $23.23

$23.23 $23.23

35909
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 04/02/25 04/14/25 $24.65
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $24.65
58-36-652 Cemetery Building Supplies $24.65

$24.65 $24.65

35941
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 04/03/25 04/14/25 $8.42
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $8.42
57-44-511 Transfer Station Phtocell $8.42

$8.42 $8.42

Page 19 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

36276
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S BI 04/09/25 04/14/25 $65.40
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $65.40
01-22-513 Hardware $17.99
01-22-611 Chair Gliders $47.41

$65.40 $65.40

36297
-Payment ID- 

90000668

MEN00 MENARD'S CM 04/09/25 04/14/25 -$17.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount -$17.50
01-22-611 Credit -$17.50

-$17.50 -$17.50

IN2221834
-Payment ID- 

90000669

MES00 MES SERVICE COMPANY BI 03/19/25 04/14/25 $364.66
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $364.66
01-22-612 Fire Equipment $364.66

$364.66 $364.66

IN2222710
-Payment ID- 

90000669

MES00 MES SERVICE COMPANY BI 03/20/25 04/14/25 $1,272.20
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,272.20
01-22-612 Fire Equipment $1,272.20

$1,272.20 $1,272.20

IN2223506
-Payment ID- 

90000669

MES00 MES SERVICE COMPANY BI 03/21/25 04/14/25 $663.78
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $663.78
01-22-612 Fire Equipment $663.78

$663.78 $663.78

IN2224225
-Payment ID- 

90000669

MES00 MES SERVICE COMPANY BI 03/24/25 04/14/25 $1,887.53
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,887.53
01-22-612 Fire Equipment $1,887.53

$1,887.53 $1,887.53

IN2225023
-Payment ID- 

90000669

MES00 MES SERVICE COMPANY BI 03/25/25 04/14/25 $659.96
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $659.96
01-22-612 Trt Equipment $659.96

$659.96 $659.96

IN2230079
-Payment ID- 

90000669

MES00 MES SERVICE COMPANY BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $138.95
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $138.95
01-22-612 Hose Repair $138.95

$138.95 $138.95

Page 20 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

177507
-Payment ID- 

3609

MIC09 MICHLIG ENERGY LTD BI 03/17/25 04/14/25 $433.70
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $433.70
58-36-655 Cemetery Gas $433.70

$433.70 $433.70

177687
-Payment ID- 

3609

MIC09 MICHLIG ENERGY LTD BI 03/17/25 04/14/25 $579.34
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $579.34
58-36-655 Cemetery Gas $579.34

$579.34 $579.34

D03312025
-Payment ID- 

3609

MIC09 MICHLIG ENERGY LTD BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $9,633.49
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $9,633.49
01-41-655 Pw Gas $637.10
51-42-655 Water Gas $1,172.20
52-43-655 Sewer Gas $564.74
01-22-655 Fire Gas $287.40
01-21-655 Police Gas $3,641.83
01-65-655 Community Dev Gas $237.64
01-41-655 Pw Diesel $1,276.80
51-42-655 Water Diesel $408.42
01-22-655 Fire Diesel $1,280.64
52-43-655 Sewer Diesel $126.72

$9,633.49 $9,633.49

D04102024
-Payment ID- 

3609

MIC09 MICHLIG ENERGY LTD BI 04/10/25 04/14/25 $7,897.56
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $7,897.56
01-41-655 Pw Gas $621.55
51-42-655 Water Gas $1,111.51
52-43-655 Sewer Gas $412.94
52-93-655 Wwtp Gas $135.12
01-22-655 Fire Gas $346.38
01-21-655 Police Gas $3,319.81
01-65-655 Comunity Dev Gas $204.89
01-41-655 Pw Diesel $636.88
51-42-655 Water Diesel $184.32
01-22-655 Fire Diesel $670.72
52-43-655 Sewer Diesel $253.44

$7,897.56 $7,897.56

80150791
-Payment ID- 

3610

MOB06 MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 
AMERICA BI 03/19/25 04/14/25 $3,487.50

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $3,487.50

01-21-556 Radios $3,487.50
$3,487.50 $3,487.50

Page 21 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

9266620250303
-Payment ID- 

90000670

MOT01 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS BI 04/01/25 04/14/25 $1,004.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,004.00
01-22-556 Monthly $1,004.00

$1,004.00 $1,004.00

1864369687
-Payment ID- 

80000341

MUT03 MUTUAL OF OMAHA BI 03/20/25 04/14/25 $859.15
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $859.15
01-11-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $34.37
01-21-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $309.29
01-22-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $223.38
01-41-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $42.96
01-52-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $8.59
01-65-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $8.59
02-61-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $8.59
51-42-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $85.92
52-43-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $68.73
57-44-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $17.18
58-36-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $25.77
62-45-451 Vol Life- Ad&D 04/01 $25.78

$859.15 $859.15

077870
-Payment ID- 

3611

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 03/14/25 04/14/25 $157.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $157.00
01-21-513 Car 7 Rotors $157.00

$157.00 $157.00

078519
-Payment ID- 

3611

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 04/02/25 04/14/25 $19.70
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $19.70
01-22-513 Aerial Belt $19.70

$19.70 $19.70

78008
-Payment ID- 

3611

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 03/19/25 04/14/25 $92.72
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $92.72
57-44-513 310D Sani $92.72

$92.72 $92.72

78084
-Payment ID- 

3611

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE CM 03/20/25 04/14/25 -$110.27
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount -$110.27
57-44-513 Credit -$110.27

-$110.27 -$110.27

78090
-Payment ID- 

3611

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 03/20/25 04/14/25 $89.43
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $89.43
57-44-513 Sani 310D Extender Hose $89.43

$89.43 $89.43

Page 22 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

78251
-Payment ID- 

3611

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 03/25/25 04/14/25 $85.38
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $85.38
01-41-513 Stepp Patch Trailer $85.38

$85.38 $85.38

78291
-Payment ID- 

3611

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 03/26/25 04/14/25 $165.20
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $165.20
01-41-513 Stepp Patch Trailer $165.20

$165.20 $165.20

78329
-Payment ID- 

3611

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 03/27/25 04/14/25 $35.98
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $35.98
62-45-652 Fleet Supplies $35.98

$35.98 $35.98

78445
-Payment ID- 

3611

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $170.76
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $170.76
01-41-513 Stepp Asphalt Trailer $170.76

$170.76 $170.76

78537
-Payment ID- 

3611

NAP00 NAPA KEWANEE BI 04/02/25 04/14/25 $9.96
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $9.96
62-45-652 Fleet Supplies $9.96

$9.96 $9.96

ZK264144-BUS
-Payment ID- 

3612

NAT00 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE BI 04/04/25 04/14/25 $705.82
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $705.82
01-22-651 Printer Stand $705.82

$705.82 $705.82

1173719-0
-Payment ID- 

90000672

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 04/01/25 04/14/25 $548.44
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $548.44
52-43-652 Sewer Supplies $548.44

$548.44 $548.44

1173719-1
-Payment ID- 

90000672

OFF00 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC BI 04/02/25 04/14/25 $94.25
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $94.25
52-43-652 Sewer Supplies $94.25

$94.25 $94.25

Page 23 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

#2024-04-01-0
-Payment ID- 

3613

OSF01 OSF HEALTHCARE SAINT LUKE 
MEDICAL CENTER PHARMACY BI 04/01/25 04/14/25 $25.94

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $25.94

01-22-612 Medication $25.94
$25.94 $25.94

257208391
-Payment ID- 

3614

PAC01 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $449.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $449.00
51-93-542 Chemicals $449.00

$449.00 $449.00

257208392
-Payment ID- 

3614

PAC01 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $1,103.45
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,103.45
52-93-542 Chemicals $1,103.45

$1,103.45 $1,103.45

D03112025
-Payment ID- 

273

PRO16 PROFESSIONAL BILLING SERVICES 
OF IL INC BI 03/11/25 04/14/25 $5,273.67

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $5,273.67

01-22-579 February Commission $5,273.67
$5,273.67 $5,273.67

PH-25-03740-2
-Payment ID- 

3571

QUA22 QUAD CITY HELICOPTERS EMS- IL BI 03/26/25 04/14/25 $200.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $200.00
01-22-563 Clark Class $200.00

$200.00 $200.00

17465
-Payment ID- 

3615

RAT00 RATLIFF BROS & CO BI 03/27/25 04/14/25 $1,980.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,980.00
01-41-614 Sewer Box And Plate $1,980.00

$1,980.00 $1,980.00

D3/10/2025
-Payment ID- 

90000673

REE07 REED, JUSTIN BI 03/10/25 04/14/25 $37.28
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $37.28
01-21-562 Reed Meals Instructor Development Training $37.28

$37.28 $37.28

20652
-Payment ID- 

3616

REV00 REVIZE LLC. BI 03/28/25 04/14/25 $3,300.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,300.00
01-11-537 Annual Website $3,300.00

$3,300.00 $3,300.00

Page 24 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

AB0089
-Payment ID- 

3617

ROB12 ROBERT'S TREE SERVICE LLC BI 02/19/25 04/14/25 $550.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $550.00
01-41-618.02 102 S Tremont & 623 Mckinley $550.00

$550.00 $550.00

AB0090
-Payment ID- 

3617

ROB12 ROBERT'S TREE SERVICE LLC BI 02/19/25 04/14/25 $950.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $950.00
01-41-618.02 337 Payson $950.00

$950.00 $950.00

IVB4337
-Payment ID- 

90000676

ROG04 UNIFIDE CST BI 03/21/25 04/14/25 $922.83
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $922.83
57-44-511 Calibration $922.83

$922.83 $922.83

D03242025
-Payment ID- 

3600

ROO01 JEFFREY ROOF BI 03/24/25 04/14/25 $503.49
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $503.49
01-22-563 Meals-Mileage-Class $503.49

$503.49 $503.49

D03242025
-Payment ID- 

3574

RUS03 ANTHONY RUSHING BI 03/24/25 04/14/25 $55.52
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $55.52
01-22-562 Meals $55.52

$55.52 $55.52

12826
-Payment ID- 

3618

SIV00 SIVCO WELDING COMPANY BI 03/19/25 04/14/25 $810.10
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $810.10
57-44-513 XFER STATION  Materials $810.10

$810.10 $810.10

12843
-Payment ID- 

3618

SIV00 SIVCO WELDING COMPANY BI 03/24/25 04/14/25 $497.62
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $497.62
57-44-513 Xfer Station Materials $497.62

$497.62 $497.62

142758
-Payment ID- 

90000674

SNI01 SNI SOLUTIONS BI 01/08/25 04/14/25 $29,000.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $29,000.00
01-41-616 Geosalt $29,000.00

$29,000.00 $29,000.00

142783
-Payment ID- 

90000674

SNI01 SNI SOLUTIONS BI 01/09/25 04/14/25 $14,500.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $14,500.00
01-41-616 Geosalt $14,500.00

$14,500.00 $14,500.00

Page 25 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

142907
-Payment ID- 

90000674

SNI01 SNI SOLUTIONS BI 02/06/25 04/14/25 $3,700.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $3,700.00
01-41-616 Biomelt $3,700.00

$3,700.00 $3,700.00

75595-9-CEM
-Payment ID- 

80000019

STA20 STATE BANK OF TOULON BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $138.75
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $138.75
58-36-720 80 percent of Mower Loan Payment $138.75
58-36-710 80 percent of Mower Loan Payment $927.30

$1,066.05 $138.75

75595-9-FR-PA
-Payment ID- 

80000019

STA20 STATE BANK OF TOULON BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $115.92
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $115.92
54-54-710 10 percent of Mower Loan Payment $115.92
54-54-720 10 percent of Mower Loan Payment $17.34

$133.26 $115.92

75595-9-PARKS
-Payment ID- 

80000118

STA20 STATE BANK OF TOULON BI 04/01/25 04/01/25 $17.34
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $17.34
01-52-720 10 percent of Mower Loan Payment $17.34
01-52-710 10 percent of Mower Loan Payment $115.92

$133.26 $17.34

8010285384
-Payment ID- 

90000675

STE17 STERICYCLE. INC BI 03/25/25 04/14/25 $22.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $22.00
01-22-512 Monthly $22.00

$22.00 $22.00

94001
-Payment ID- 

3619

SUL00 SULLIVAN DOOR COMPANY BI 03/18/25 04/14/25 $264.30
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $264.30
57-44-511 Xfer Station West Door $264.30

$264.30 $264.30

94182
-Payment ID- 

3619

SUL00 SULLIVAN DOOR COMPANY BI 03/28/25 04/14/25 $627.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $627.50
01-22-511 Garage Door Maintenance $627.50

$627.50 $627.50

94183
-Payment ID- 

3619

SUL00 SULLIVAN DOOR COMPANY BI 02/28/25 04/14/25 $469.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $469.00
01-22-511 Station 2 Door Maintenance $469.00

$469.00 $469.00

Page 26 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

D4/01/2024
-Payment ID- 

3620

TMO00 T-MOBILE BI 04/01/25 04/14/25 $284.34
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $284.34
01-21-552 Monthly Squad Car Data $284.34

$284.34 $284.34

D12132024-KWW
-Payment ID- 

80000007

UMB00 UMB BANK, NA BI 12/13/24 04/30/24 $238.50
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $238.50
46-84-730 2013 FISCAL AGENT $238.50

$238.50 $238.50

KI22-03102025
-Payment ID- 

80000001

UMB00 UMB BANK, NA BI 03/10/25 04/15/25 $318.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $318.00
31-71-730 2013 FISCAL AGENT $318.00

$318.00 $318.00

UFIWC139
-Payment ID- 

3622

UNI35 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $500.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $500.00
01-22-563 Inspector Ii Class $500.00

$500.00 $500.00

UFIWC170
-Payment ID- 

3622

UNI35 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS BI 04/03/25 04/14/25 $1,575.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,575.00
01-22-563 Training-Brunson $1,575.00

$1,575.00 $1,575.00

UFIWC184
-Payment ID- 

3622

UNI35 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS BI 04/03/25 04/14/25 $1,575.00
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $1,575.00
01-22-563 Training-Roof $1,575.00

$1,575.00 $1,575.00

717944107
-Payment ID- 

3621

USC00 U.S. CELLULAR BI 03/18/25 04/14/25 $114.03
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $114.03
62-45-552 Fleet $114.03

$114.03 $114.03

6109705884
-Payment ID- 

3623

VER06 VERIZON WIRELESS BI 03/28/25 04/14/25 $72.02
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $72.02
01-65-552 Community Dev Phone $72.02

$72.02 $72.02

6110093321
-Payment ID- 

3623

VER06 VERIZON WIRELESS BI 04/03/25 04/14/25 $223.02
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $223.02
01-22-552 Monthly $223.02

$223.02 $223.02

Page 27 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

1661585214
-Payment ID- 

80000343

WAL09 WALMART BI 03/19/25 04/14/25 $938.91
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $938.91
01-21-651 Office Supplies $45.57
01-21-980 Car Seat Give Away $119.00
01-21-980 Candy For Careet Fair $42.30
01-21-651 Evidence/ Office Supplies $58.28
01-22-658 Co Detectors $132.38
01-22-654 Janitorial $132.68
01-11-929 Kitchen Supplies $43.88
01-11-929 Kitchen Supplies & Council Clock $32.39
01-21-652 Tarps $57.98
01-21-651 Office Supplies $32.69
01-21-651 Padlock $9.97
01-11-830 Grill $231.79

$938.91 $938.91

MARCH 2025
-Payment ID- 

90000677

YMC00 YMCA BI 03/10/25 04/14/25 $107.55
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $107.55
01-11-451 March Membership % $8.46
01-21-451 March Membership % $36.00
01-22-451 March Membership % $34.35
01-41-451 March Membership % $5.13
02-61-451 March Membership % $4.80
51-42-451 March Membership % $6.87
52-43-451 March Membership % $6.87
57-44-451 March Membership % $5.07

$107.55 $107.55

30064
-Payment ID- 

90000655

BandB00 B & B PRINTING BI 03/24/25 04/14/25 $22.28
G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit

Invoice Amount $22.28
52-93-652 Wwtp Shipping $22.28

$22.28 $22.28

1143-245251
-Payment ID- 

90000671

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 03/17/25 04/14/25 $25.29

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $25.29

01-22-654 Janitorial $25.29
$25.29 $25.29

1143-246545
-Payment ID- 

90000671

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 03/27/25 04/14/25 $12.61

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $12.61

58-36-513 Aire Filter $12.61
$12.61 $12.61

Page 28 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Invoice # Vendor # Name
Trans 
Code Trans Date

Due
 Date Amount

1143-247100
-Payment ID- 

90000671

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 03/31/25 04/14/25 $25.48

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $25.48

62-45-513 Pressure Washer $25.48
$25.48 $25.48

1143-247397
-Payment ID- 

90000671

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 04/02/25 04/14/25 $45.88

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $45.88

01-22-513 Wipers $45.88
$45.88 $45.88

1143-248432
-Payment ID- 

90000671

OREILLY O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, 
INC BI 04/10/25 04/14/25 $143.88

G/L Account G/L Description Debit Credit
Invoice Amount $143.88

01-22-652 Oil Dry $143.88
$143.88 $143.88

Total $685,912.54

Page 29 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Cash Requirement Totals
Total Invoices: 209

Total Transactions: 223

Total Vendors: 100

Total Amount: $685,912.54

Account Amount

01-11-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $6,232.77

01-11-451.1 HEALTH EQUITY - FSA $82.32

01-11-512 MAINT EQUIPMENT $714.19

01-11-533 LEGAL SERVICES $5,854.70

01-11-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $4,074.56

01-11-541 SERVICES TO BOARDS & 
COMMISSIONS

$143.60

01-11-549 OTHER PROFESSION SERV $450.00

01-11-552 TELEPHONE $1,125.75

01-11-561 DUES & PUBLICATIONS $1,513.75

01-11-571 UTILITIES $631.95

01-11-830 EQUIPMENT $285.79

01-11-929 MISC. EXP./REFUNDS $126.27

01-21-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $124,037.61

01-21-451.1 HEALTH EQUITY - FSA $943.73

01-21-512 MAINT. SERVICE EQUIPMENT $128.93

01-21-513 MAINT. SERVICE VEHICLE $520.75

01-21-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $1,057.50

01-21-539 ANIMAL CONTROL $4,899.11

01-21-552 TELEPHONE $1,114.47

01-21-556 RADIO SERVICE $3,487.50

01-21-562 TRAVEL EXPENSES $37.28

01-21-651 OFFICE SUPPLIES $146.51

01-21-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $57.98

01-21-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $6,961.64

01-21-917 DRUG FUND $300.00

01-21-980 Community Policing Expense $161.30

01-22-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $68,123.46

01-22-451.1 HEALTH EQUITY - FSA $837.17

01-22-511 MAINT-SERVICE BUILDING $1,106.48

01-22-512 MAINT-SERVICE EQUIPMENT $22.00

01-22-513 MAINT. SERVICE-VEHICLE $5,642.34

01-22-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $554.73

01-22-552 TELEPHONE $492.31

01-22-556 RADIO SERVICE $1,004.00

01-22-561 DUES & PUBLICATIONS $40.00

01-22-562 TRAVEL EXPENSES $55.52

01-22-563 TRAINING $9,853.49

01-22-579 BILLING CHARGES $5,273.67

01-22-611 MAINT. SUPPLY-BLDG $85.61

01-22-612 MAINT SUPPLY-EQUIP EMS $6,566.31

01-22-651 OFFICE SUPPLIES $705.82

01-22-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $143.88

01-22-654 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $157.97

01-22-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $2,610.15

01-22-658 PREVENTION EDUCATION/PR $132.38

01-22-929 MISC. EXPENSE/REFUNDS $84.80

01-41-159.7 PRE-PAID RECOVERY $4,500.00

01-41-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $8,271.23

01-41-451.1 HEALTH EQUITY - FSA $28.75

01-41-511 MAINT. SERVICE-BLDG./LEASE $619.20

Fund Amount

01 $355,549.18

02 $434.45

14 $2,416.87

15 $14,793.45

21 $6,677.25

31 $318.00

44 $10,869.00

46 $238.50

51 $105,453.25

52 $62,704.29

54 $597.26

57 $115,494.43

58 $5,153.44

62 $4,658.08

79 $555.09

$685,912.54

Page 30 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Account Amount

01-41-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE $459.98

01-41-537 COMPUTER SERVICE $397.68

01-41-537.4 COMPUTER SERVICES 
(ENGINEER)

$62.66

01-41-552 TELEPHONE $82.16

01-41-561 DUES & PUBLICATIONS $83.75

01-41-572 STREET LIGHTING $570.00

01-41-614 MAINT. SUPPLIES-STREET $2,546.96

01-41-616 MAINT. SUPPLIES-SNOW REMOVAL $47,200.00

01-41-618.02 MAINT. SUPPLIES - GROUNDS 
(GRANT USDA AMER. FORESTS)

$1,500.00

01-41-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $527.44

01-41-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $3,172.33

01-52-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $96.58

01-52-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $55.32

01-52-710 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT $115.92

01-52-720 INTEREST EXPENSE $17.34

01-65-159.7 PRE-PAID RECOVERY $8,000.00

01-65-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $7,064.55

01-65-451.1 HEALTH EQUITY - FSA $2.10

01-65-537 COMPUTER SERVICE $220.63

01-65-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $225.00

01-65-550 LIENS & OTHER RECORDING 
SERVICES

$290.00

01-65-552 TELEPHONE $72.02

01-65-562 TRAVEL EXPENSES $80.50

01-65-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $442.53

01-65-929 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE $262.50

02-61-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $13.39

02-61-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $221.06

02-61-549 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $200.00

14-11-384 REFUNDS $2,416.87

15-41-532 ENGINEERING SERVICE $14,793.45

21-11-533 LEGAL SERVICE $6,677.25

31-71-730 FISCAL AGENT FEES $318.00

44-84-549 OTHER PROF 
SERVICES/KENTVILLE RD

$639.50

44-84A-549 OTHER PROF 
SERVICES/LININGER PRK

$639.50

44-84B-549 OTHER PROF 
SERVICES/WALWORTH TIF

$639.50

44-84C-549 OTHER PROF SERVICE/MILL CRK 
TIF

$639.50

44-84D-549 OTHER PROF SERVICE/11TH & 
EAST

$639.50

44-84E-549 OTHER PROF 
SERVICES/DOWNTOWN 201

$7,671.50

46-84-730 FISCAL AGENT FEES $238.50

51-42-361.1 CUSTOMER 
DEPOSITS/WATER/METER

$231.52

51-42-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $20,831.72

51-42-451.1 HEALTH EQUITY - FSA $72.76

51-42-511 MAINTENANCE SERVICE BLDG $255.20

51-42-513 MAINT SERVICE-VEHICLE $5.81

51-42-537 COMPUTER SERVICE/FEES $686.98

51-42-537.4 COMPUTER SERVICES $62.66

Page 31 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Account Amount

51-42-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $683.79

51-42-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $2,876.45

51-93-515 MAINT. SERVICE UTILITY SYSTEM $17,043.78

51-93-532 ENGINEERING SERVICES $16,885.00

51-93-542 LABORATORY SERVICES $449.00

51-93-552 TELEPHONE $192.77

51-93-571 UTILITIES $33,804.41

51-93-656 CHEMICALS $11,371.40

52-43-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $8,924.85

52-43-451.1 HEALTH EQUITY - FSA $18.12

52-43-515 MAINT. SERVICE-UTILITY SYSTEM $450.00

52-43-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $568.28

52-43-537.4 COMPUTER SERVICES $62.66

52-43-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $723.94

52-43-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $1,357.84

52-93-511 MAINT SERVICE - BLDG $184.45

52-93-512 MAINT SERVICE EQUIP $334.43

52-93-515 MAINT SERVICE UTILITY SYSTEM $46,705.30

52-93-542 LABORATORY SERVICES $1,103.45

52-93-552 TELEPHONE $156.59

52-93-571 UTILITIES $1,438.24

52-93-619 MAINT SUPPLIES WWTP $490.66

52-93-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $50.36

52-93-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $135.12

54-54-511 MAINT. SERVICE - BUILDING $464.00

54-54-710 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT $115.92

54-54-720 INTEREST EXPENSE $17.34

57-44-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $4,195.85

57-44-451.1 HEALTH EQUITY - FSA $21.27

57-44-511 MAINT. SERVICE - BUILDING $1,387.25

57-44-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE $1,631.24

57-44-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $509.94

57-44-552 TELEPHONE $55.06

57-44-573 GARBAGE DISPOSAL $20,210.22

57-44-573.1 GARBAGE DISPOSAL-LRS $87,483.60

58-36-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $1,359.68

58-36-511 MAINT-SERVICE-BUILDING $176.90

58-36-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE $12.61

58-36-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $102.34

58-36-552 TELEPHONE $43.66

58-36-571 UTILITIES $616.24

58-36-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $762.92

58-36-655 AUTOMOTIVE FUEL/OIL $1,013.04

58-36-710 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT $927.30

58-36-720 INTEREST PAYMENT $138.75

62-45-451 HEALTH INSURANCE $2,681.08

62-45-451.1 HEALTH EQUITY - FSA $94.71

62-45-471 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $169.71

62-45-513 MAINT-SERVICE-VEHICLE $380.94

62-45-537 COMPUTER SERVICES $51.90

62-45-552 TELEPHONE $114.03

62-45-571 UTILITIES $1,087.03

62-45-652 OPERATING SUPPLIES $78.68

Page 32 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Account Amount

79-36-999.77 TRANSFER TO CEM BOM FUND 
77

$555.09

$685,912.54

Paying Account Payment 
Method Count Amount

01-00-114.3 Check 2 $5,358.47

01-00-115.0 Check 57 $96,920.00

79-00-114 Check 1 $555.09

51-00-114.02 Check 2 $231.52

58-00-114.00 Web/Telephon
e 2 $2,399.96

01-00-114.00 Web/Telephon
e 2 $213,248.34

62-00-114.00 Web/Telephon
e 1 $2,655.30

57-00-114.00 Web/Telephon
e 1 $4,173.60

52-00-114.00 Web/Telephon
e 2 $12,859.19

51-00-114.00 Web/Telephon
e 2 $22,202.25

01-00-115.0 Web/Telephon
e 3 $60,073.88

51-00-114.01 Web/Telephon
e 1 $227.85

44-00-114.1 Web/Telephon
e 2 $639.50

44-00-114.2 Web/Telephon
e 2 $639.50

44-00-114.3 Web/Telephon
e 2 $639.50

44-00-114.4 Web/Telephon
e 2 $639.50

44-00-114.5 Web/Telephon
e 2 $7,671.50

44-00-114 Web/Telephon
e 2 $639.50

01-00-114.51 Web/Telephon
e 2 $1,894.07

62-00-114.51 Web/Telephon
e 2 $94.71

57-00-114.51 Web/Telephon
e 2 $21.27

52-00-114.51 Web/Telephon
e 2 $18.12

51-00-114.51 Web/Telephon
e 2 $72.76

01-00-114.01 Web/Telephon
e 1 $100.00

54-00-114.00 Web/Telephon
e 1 $133.26

46-84-114 Web/Telephon
e 1 $238.50

31-00-114.00 Web/Telephon
e 1 $318.00

01-00-115.0 Nacha 25 $236,453.95

Vendor Amount

ACC04 $7,537.55

AET00 $84.80

AIR02 $134.50

AME05 $5,854.70

BAK05 $475.00

BI-01 $1,513.75

BLU01 $250,866.07

BRE00 $300.00

BRU06 $25.01

CAM07 $183.50

CIT18 $5,500.00

COL14 $425.00

COM06 $316.70

CON18 $37,591.34

COR07 $566.96

CUM02 $148.08

DAN08 $604.56

DAV10 $570.00

E-Q00 $350.00

EDW00 $80.50

FAR00 $319.88

FRE05 $262.50

GET00 $1,427.45

GRA01 $1,008.09

GUS02 $478.54

HEA13 $2,100.93

HEN01 $290.00

HEN02 $2,750.00

ILD03 $40.00

ILL77 $4,500.00

INS05 $370.00

INT02 $88.44

KEW38 $1,603.00

KEW65 $389.85

KEW67 $50.00

LEG06 $4,783.51

LIB02 $100.00

LOC00 $175.00

MAR30 $8,000.00

MCK00 $451.77

MED04 $362.46

MEN00 $1,014.93

MES00 $4,987.08

MIC09 $18,544.09

MOB06 $3,487.50

MOT01 $1,004.00

MUT03 $859.15

NAP00 $715.86

Page 33 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Paying Account Payment 
Method Count Amount

15-00-114 Nacha 2 $14,793.45

$685,912.54

Vendor Amount

NAT00 $705.82

OSF01 $25.94

PRO16 $5,273.67

QUA22 $200.00

RAT00 $1,980.00

REE07 $37.28

REV00 $3,300.00

ROB12 $1,500.00

ROO01 $503.49

RUS03 $55.52

SNI01 $47,200.00

STA20 $1,332.57

STE17 $22.00

SUL00 $1,360.80

TMO00 $284.34

UNI35 $3,650.00

VER06 $295.04

WAL09 $938.91

YMC00 $107.55

OREILLY $253.14

BIL01 $2,416.87

CHA13 $11,525.95

IME02 $3,267.50

BAR06 $6,677.25

UMB00 $556.50

ECO02 $8,694.60

JAC08 $2,174.40

AUT03 $5.81

BOC00 $63,749.08

COM10 $227.85

CRA03 $16,885.00

DMC00 $112.02

FRO00 $220.46

HAW04 $11,371.40

JRP00 $119.50

PAC01 $1,552.45

CUL01 $28.08

FAC00 $170.00

HAY00 $450.00

KEW16 $212.20

OFF00 $642.69

BandB00 $22.28

JOH01 $464.00

ECO04 $107,693.82

MAR04 $251.64

ROG04 $922.83

SIV00 $1,307.72

AME29 $433.69

FOR00 $600.00

CIN00 $169.71

USC00 $114.03

CBM00 $555.09

$685,912.54

Page 34 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor C/Y 2025 Invoices C/Y 2025 
Payments

F/Y 2025 Invoices F/Y 2025 
Payments

ACC04 (26) 38798.03 (6) 34806.02 (85) 128711.22 (23) 129098.01

AET00 (1) 84.80 (1) 84.80 (1) 84.80 (1) 84.80

AFS00 (3) 3971.88 (3) 3971.88 (11) 14535.16 (11) 14535.16

AIR02 (3) 600.95 (3) 594.57 (15) 1918.69 (14) 2593.59

AME01 (7) 5971.84 (8) 6824.96 (25) 23313.20 (25) 23313.20

AME05 (3) 6404.70 (1) 550.00 (5) 9291.86 (4) 9291.86

AME29 (7) 33786.41 (6) 42788.97 (25) 111449.08 (22) 111874.16

AUT03 (7) 731.90 (3) 726.09 (17) 1729.81 (9) 1729.81

BAK05 (1) 475.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 475.00 (1) 475.00

BandB00 (5) 436.69 (4) 953.49 (31) 4633.73 (17) 4654.11

BAR06 (4) 27141.81 (3) 20464.56 (12) 85415.13 (12) 85415.13

BI-01 (2) 3027.50 (1) 1513.75 (4) 6055.00 (4) 6055.00

BIL01 (1) 2416.87 (0) 0.00 (1) 2416.87 (1) 2416.87

BLU01 (33) 834429.46 (24) 1128899.45 (94) 2737014.05 (57) 2980597.01

BOC00 (12) 254996.32 (12) 254996.32 (31) 792295.98 (31) 792295.98

BRE00 (1) 300.00 (0) 0.00 (10) 2492.24 (8) 3552.24

BRU06 (1) 25.01 (0) 0.00 (1) 25.01 (1) 25.01

CAM07 (4) 734.00 (3) 550.50 (12) 2207.00 (12) 2207.00

CBM00 (2) 810.09 (3) 7210.42 (4) 15094.89 (4) 15094.89

CHA13 (1) 11525.95 (0) 0.00 (5) 67728.33 (7) 71427.33

CIN00 (14) 791.98 (6) 848.55 (48) 2683.00 (22) 2904.28

CIT04 (7) 70484.36 (8) 80327.40 (26) 243083.85 (26) 243083.85

CIT18 (1) 5500.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 5500.00 (1) 5500.00

CIT33 (7) 12176.57 (8) 13916.08 (26) 36856.26 (26) 36856.26

COL14 (37) 1725.00 (6) 2150.00 (191) 8950.00 (22) 9200.00

COM06 (3) 950.10 (3) 950.10 (11) 3483.70 (12) 3800.40

COM10 (6) 673.55 (6) 793.40 (23) 2431.55 (17) 2646.30

CON18 (3) 167652.09 (2) 130060.75 (10) 631087.42 (10) 631087.42

COR07 (14) 46121.01 (4) 73184.76 (77) 251173.90 (15) 275309.37

CRA03 (3) 68025.66 (4) 90958.76 (22) 184119.58 (15) 202515.05

CUL01 (3) 126.40 (3) 119.40 (10) 542.30 (11) 646.70

CUM02 (1) 148.08 (0) 0.00 (1) 148.08 (2) 826.65

DAN08 (2) 604.56 (2) 2307.98 (17) 29537.35 (9) 29537.35

DAV10 (5) 3705.28 (2) 3135.28 (9) 15394.36 (7) 15394.36

DMC00 (1) 112.02 (1) 112.02 (1) 112.02 (1) 112.02

ECO02 (12) 18494.55 (12) 18494.55 (24) 34369.35 (30) 40841.15

ECO04 (9) 315779.77 (6) 314011.49 (33) 943411.79 (20) 960892.89

Page 35 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor C/Y 2025 Invoices C/Y 2025 
Payments

F/Y 2025 Invoices F/Y 2025 
Payments

EDW00 (2) 164.50 (1) 84.00 (7) 503.95 (8) 570.76

EFTPS (18) 272193.33 (20) 314383.23 (78) 1009995.12 (80) 1012668.42

E-Q00 (4) 1400.00 (3) 1050.00 (12) 4200.00 (12) 4200.00

FAC00 (2) 206.00 (1) 36.00 (8) 405.00 (8) 405.00

FAR00 (3) 1142.68 (3) 1741.13 (12) 10122.41 (13) 11387.84

FOP00 (3) 4602.00 (3) 4602.00 (11) 16603.00 (11) 16603.00

FOR00 (1) 600.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 600.00 (2) 937.50

FRE05 (1) 262.50 (0) 0.00 (2) 416.10 (2) 416.10

FRO00 (6) 1048.25 (6) 1062.50 (22) 3619.29 (22) 3892.23

GET00 (9) 2313.80 (2) 886.35 (13) 3607.65 (5) 3607.65

GRA01 (8) 4606.41 (4) 3981.54 (20) 11162.49 (14) 11638.69

GUS02 (4) 714.55 (4) 656.90 (13) 34722.52 (10) 34858.21

HAW04 (6) 27912.32 (4) 24548.64 (22) 85623.30 (17) 85623.30

HAY00 (6) 5212.50 (4) 5887.50 (33) 20062.50 (20) 21562.50

HEA13 (107) 15533.94 (78) 18433.32 (310) 35857.78 (188) 38608.83

HEN01 (4) 1508.00 (3) 1276.00 (10) 2378.00 (9) 2726.00

HEN02 (4) 11000.00 (3) 8250.00 (12) 33000.00 (12) 33000.00

IDOR (8) 70327.92 (9) 80944.37 (37) 254450.53 (38) 255232.23

ILD03 (1) 40.00 (1) 40.00 (1) 40.00 (1) 40.00

ILL22 (6) 2662.70 (7) 3087.06 (14) 5483.14 (14) 5483.14

ILL77 (2) 21500.00 (1) 17000.00 (4) 46900.00 (4) 46900.00

IME02 (2) 3267.50 (2) 112529.00 (9) 147361.50 (4) 147361.50

IMR00 (3) 384.00 (3) 384.00 (11) 1408.00 (11) 1408.00

IMRF (14) 136713.22 (16) 156494.15 (51) 491129.41 (51) 491129.41

INS05 (1) 370.00 (0) 0.00 (2) 1765.40 (2) 1765.40

INT02 (7) 624.14 (3) 819.60 (20) 2747.99 (12) 2747.99

JAC08 (12) 4525.15 (12) 4525.15 (24) 8493.85 (30) 10111.80

JOH01 (4) 10456.82 (4) 10716.08 (12) 12991.47 (11) 12991.47

JRP00 (1) 119.50 (1) 119.50 (1) 119.50 (1) 119.50

KEW02 (7) 43569.67 (8) 49769.61 (29) 1008592.00 (29) 1008592.00

KEW06 (7) 35226.58 (8) 41079.87 (28) 1061568.10 (28) 1061568.10

KEW07 (7) 5040.00 (8) 5760.00 (25) 17960.00 (25) 17960.00

KEW16 (2) 212.20 (0) 0.00 (10) 973.13 (8) 1708.28

KEW38 (1) 1603.00 (0) 0.00 (2) 1743.00 (2) 1743.00

KEW65 (1) 389.85 (1) 522.75 (10) 4211.05 (10) 5014.15

KEW67 (1) 50.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 50.00 (1) 50.00

LEG06 (1) 4783.51 (0) 0.00 (6) 11106.46 (3) 11106.46

Page 36 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor C/Y 2025 Invoices C/Y 2025 
Payments

F/Y 2025 Invoices F/Y 2025 
Payments

LIB02 (1) 1750.00 (1) 1750.00 (1) 1750.00 (1) 1750.00

LLO00 (7) 1897.28 (8) 2168.32 (14) 3794.56 (14) 3794.56

LOC00 (2) 10680.00 (1) 10505.00 (7) 12118.75 (7) 12118.75

MAR04 (4) 1452.29 (3) 2531.10 (31) 16495.93 (14) 16495.93

MAR30 (1) 8000.00 (1) 8000.00 (1) 8000.00 (1) 8000.00

MCK00 (9) 2701.37 (5) 2651.16 (41) 10650.76 (20) 10977.93

MED04 (9) 4614.38 (3) 6009.75 (39) 27721.68 (17) 29303.36

MEN00 (75) 5135.23 (6) 6975.15 (281) 19116.72 (24) 20817.10

MES00 (6) 4987.08 (0) 0.00 (10) 25989.11 (5) 25989.11

MIC09 (7) 31945.57 (3) 33635.37 (60) 159034.23 (13) 161889.59

MOB06 (1) 3487.50 (1) 54.79 (5) 10559.80 (6) 14047.30

MOT01 (4) 4016.00 (3) 3012.00 (9) 18080.94 (8) 18080.94

MUT03 (6) 9091.82 (6) 9091.82 (32) 30117.02 (27) 30832.65

NAC00 (7) 35954.85 (8) 41225.02 (25) 124984.64 (25) 124984.64

NAP00 (44) 2812.69 (6) 3000.12 (160) 10741.35 (22) 11615.78

NAT00 (1) 705.82 (0) 0.00 (2) 1638.02 (2) 1638.02

OFF00 (13) 3115.78 (5) 4302.70 (69) 14460.94 (21) 14514.66

OREILLY (25) 917.46 (5) 749.77 (78) 3485.44 (22) 3485.44

OSF01 (3) 87.52 (2) 101.99 (7) 372.66 (6) 372.66

PAC01 (6) 3179.01 (3) 5394.17 (27) 20658.99 (12) 22607.40

PRO16 (3) 12287.49 (4) 17097.57 (11) 45903.78 (11) 45903.78

QUA22 (1) 200.00 (1) 200.00 (1) 200.00 (1) 200.00

RAT00 (2) 2860.00 (2) 4040.00 (10) 30847.45 (9) 30847.45

REE07 (1) 37.28 (0) 0.00 (1) 37.28 (1) 37.28

REV00 (1) 3300.00 (0) 0.00 (1) 3300.00 (1) 3300.00

ROB12 (4) 4600.00 (1) 3100.00 (4) 4600.00 (2) 4600.00

ROG04 (1) 922.83 (0) 0.00 (2) 1517.83 (2) 1517.83

ROO01 (4) 829.51 (2) 326.02 (4) 829.51 (3) 829.51

RUS03 (1) 55.52 (0) 0.00 (2) 171.16 (2) 171.16

SIV00 (5) 5037.64 (4) 4268.57 (12) 8705.07 (9) 8705.07

SNI01 (6) 108950.75 (3) 61750.75 (7) 123458.00 (6) 137972.50

STA09 (7) 15143.15 (7) 15143.15 (25) 51690.83 (25) 51690.83

STA20 (28) 9187.07 (18) 22323.77 (73) 55553.50 (44) 55553.50

STE17 (3) 66.00 (3) 66.00 (11) 237.80 (12) 258.75

SUL00 (5) 1715.80 (2) 355.00 (20) 7427.31 (13) 9532.31

TMO00 (3) 853.02 (3) 853.02 (11) 3127.74 (12) 3412.08

UMB00 (1) 318.00 (2) 556.50 (11) 1051530.00 (14) 1117132.50

Page 37 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc



Vendor C/Y 2025 Invoices C/Y 2025 
Payments

F/Y 2025 Invoices F/Y 2025 
Payments

UNI05 (7) 857.00 (8) 980.00 (25) 3092.00 (25) 3092.00

UNI35 (4) 5225.00 (1) 1575.00 (7) 14875.00 (5) 14875.00

USC00 (3) 424.88 (3) 506.99 (11) 1993.77 (12) 2189.84

VER06 (7) 1108.14 (5) 885.12 (23) 3467.98 (18) 3540.00

WAL09 (8) 3013.10 (6) 2663.02 (16) 7557.59 (15) 7786.49

YMC00 (6) 1685.55 (5) 1578.00 (22) 6507.60 (22) 6507.60

Page 38 of 38      Executed: 4/11/2025 11:18:14 AM      Report: AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)     Org: 161     User: COURTNEY LYNN BRUNSON      Term Date: 4/11/2025

City Of Kewanee                                           
401 East Third Street - Kewanee IL 61443-2365
AP Invoices - Warrant List V1 (No Payroll)  -   where  methodofpayment  = '1' and payment_type  = 'a' and 
senttopayee  = '0' order by  paymentid asc,  assetaccount asc





FIRST STREET 
LIBRARY 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

CENTRAL BLVD 
Street to be closed at the South side of First Street on Tremont St to the Southern edge of the 
Library Building. Road Closed Signs to be staged accordingly. 

No parking on the West side of Tremont St south of the street closure to allow room for cars 
to make a U-turn if needed after visiting the Post Office. Cones or signs staged accordingly.  



 
RESOLUTION NO. XXXX 

A RESOLUTION TO AFFIRM THE MAYOR’S RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS 
COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE 
IMMEDIATELY. 

WHEREAS, The Mayor is responsible for the appointment of individuals to serve on various boards and 
commissions that serve the Council, and the community; and 

WHEREAS, The Mayor hereby recommends the following individuals for appointment to serve on a board or 
commission as delineated, and for a term as indicated. 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE: 

Section 1 The following citizens of the City of Kewanee are appointed to the following board or commission, and 
for the term, indicated: 

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as provided 
by law. 

           Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 14th day of April 2025. 

ATTEST:   

   

Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 

Board Expires City Code Sec. Name Address 

Planning 
Commission 

4/30/2028 Sec. 33.091 David Draminski 520 Fullerton Ct 

Planning 
Commission 

4/30/2028 Sec. 33.091 Nathan Smith 438 E Church St 

Planning 
Commission 

4/30/2028 Sec. 33.091 Clara Hemphill 907 N Main St 

Zoning Board of 
Appeals 

4/30/2030 Sec. 33.060 Jeremiah 
Bruegman 

409 S Chestnut St 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     

Council Member Mike Komnick     

Council Member Steve Faber     

Council Member Chris Colomer     

Council Member Tyrone Baker     



   

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE April 14, 2025 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

Completed by City Clerk 

AGENDA TITLE Demolition 618 N. Jackson St. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Community Development 

PRESENTER Keith Edwards, Director of Community Development 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

$12950.00 

Budget Line Item: 01-65-595 

Balance Available See Special Notes 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[X ] Yes  [] No 

PURPOSE Demolition and clean-up of 618 N Jackson St. 

BACKGROUND 618 N Jackson St. has been a nuisance property for 
a very long time.  The property has been a source of 
complaints for junk and debris and over the past 
several years, the structures have been neglected 
and is no longer suitable for human habitation. 



   

SPECIAL NOTES The City received a $163,000.00 IHDA grant for 
demolitions in 2024.  At this time there is $7850.00 
left in this grant which leaves $5100.00 left over that 
would be the City’s responsibility. This amount would 
be paid for out of the FY26 budget.  
IHDA has said there’s a chance for reallocation of 
some grant funds and requested grantees to submit a 
detailed description of additional funds needed.  I 
requested an additional $38000.00; however, there 
are no guarantees when and if the additional funds 
may be received.    

ANALYSIS  

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N?A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff recommends passing the resolution.  

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. xxxx 
 
A RESOLUTION TO AWARD DEMOLITION WORK AT 618 N. JACKSON ST. TO NRE LAND 
SOLUTIONS, LLC., AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE 
IMMEDIATELY. 
 
WHEREAS,  The City of Kewanee, in Case No. 2024-MR-45K in the 14th Judicial Circuit in Henry County, 

obtained a court order to demolish the building located at 618 N. Jackson St.; and, 
WHEREAS,  The Kewanee City Council finds it in the best interest of the City to remove the dilapidated 

building located on the land at 618 N. Jackson St.; and, 
WHEREAS,  City of Kewanee staff advertised for, and solicited, sealed lump sum bids for demolition of the 

buildings, and related work at 618 N. Jackson St. in Kewanee; and, 
WHEREAS, Four firms submitted bids, and they were opened by the City Clerk at 11:00 a.m., on April 9, 

2025; and, 
WHEREAS, The bids received were: 

618 N. Jackson St. Demolition 
Firm Bid 

NRE Land Solutions LLC. $12950.00 
Boers Excavating LLC. $13200.00 
Martin Bros Co. Inc. $14800.00 
Ratliff Bros. & Co. Inc. $17500.00 

 
WHEREAS, City staff has recommended that the demolition work at 618 N. Jackson St. be awarded to NRE 

Land Solutions LLC. 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE THAT: 
Section 1 The bid of NRE Land Solutions LLC.of Kewanee as shown above, is hereby accepted, and the 

City Manager is authorized to sign the necessary documents in order to have NRE Land 
Solutions LLC.complete the demolition and related work at 618 N. Jackson St., in full 
compliance with the project documents prepared by City of Kewanee staff, and all applicable 
rules and regulations. 

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as 
provided by law.   

 
   Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 14th day of April 2025. 

ATTEST:   
   
   
Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 

 
 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     
Councilmember Michael Komnick     

Councilmember Steve Faber     
Councilmember Chris Colomer     
Councilmember Tyrone Baker     



RESOLUTION NO. XXXX 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A THREE-YEAR 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIRE 
FIGHTERS LOCAL 513, AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL 
FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 

WHEREAS, The City and International Association of Fire Fighters Local 513 entered into 
negotiations to develop a successor labor agreement to the agreement that will expire 
April 30, 2025; and,  

WHEREAS, A tentative agreement was reached between the negotiating teams for International 
Association of Fire Fighters Local 513 and the City in April 2025 for a three year labor 
agreement that would expire on April 30, 2028; and, 

WHEREAS, The membership of International Association of Fire Fighters Local 513 voted on April 
10, 2025, to ratify said agreement reached between the parties; and,  

WHEREAS, The City Council finds it to be in the best interest of the City of Kewanee and public 
safety to enter into the agreement with International Association of Fire Fighters Local 
513, said agreement attached hereto as Attachment A. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE THAT: 

Section 1 Attachment A to this resolution containing the labor agreement between the City of 
Kewanee and International Association of Fire Fighters Local 513 for the time period 
from May 1, 2025 through April 30, 2028, is hereby approved. 

Section 2 The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said labor agreement referenced in 
Section 1 above. 

Section 3 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 14th day of April 2025. 

 
ATTEST:   
   
   
Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Gary Moore     

Councilmember Michael Komnick     
Councilmember Steve Faber     

Councilmember Chris Colomer     
Councilmember Tyrone Baker     



RESOLUTION NO. XXXX 
 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A THREE-YEAR 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE 

LODGE 233 AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE 
IMMEDIATELY. 

WHEREAS, The City and Fraternal Order of Police Lodge 233 have been in negotiations to 
enter into a collective bargaining agreement to replace the agreement that 
expired on April 30, 2025; and  

WHEREAS, On April 2, 2025, Fraternal Order of Police Lodge 233 negotiating team and 
staff reached a tentative agreement during negotiations, and their membership 
will vote this week on ratification of said tentative agreement to execute a three- 
year collective bargaining agreement based upon such language: and 

WHEREAS, The City Manager and Police Chief recommend that the City Council accept the 
language and conditions of the tentative agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE THAT: 

Section 1 Attachment A to this resolution is the collective bargaining agreement in its 
entirety covering a period of three years, beginning May 1, 2025, and ending 
April 30, 2028, with said final, executed agreement being made part of this 
resolution. 

Section 2 The City Manager is authorized to sign any documents required to carry out the 
provisions of this resolution. 

Section 3 Attachment A to this resolution is considered a part of this resolution as if 
entirely rewritten within this resolution. 

Section 4 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval as provided by law. 

 
Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 14th day of April 2025. 
ATTEST:   
   
   
Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 

 
 
 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Gary Moore 

 
   

Council Member Steve Faber 
 

   
Council Member Michael Komnick 

 
   

        Council Member Tyrone Baker 
 

   
Council Member Chris Colomer 

 
   



RESOLUTION NO. XXXX 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A THREE-YEAR 
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, 
COUNTY, AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES LOCAL 764, AND DECLARING THAT THIS 
RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 

WHEREAS, The City and AFSCME Local 764 entered into negotiations to develop a successor 
labor agreement to the agreement that will expire April 30, 2025; and,  

WHEREAS, A tentative agreement was reached between the negotiating teams for AFSCME Local 
764 and the City in April 2025 for a three year labor agreement that would expire on 
April 30, 2028; and, 

WHEREAS, The membership of AFSCME Local 764 will vote this week on ratification of said 
tentative agreement reached between the parties; and,  

WHEREAS, The City Council finds it to be in the best interest of the City of Kewanee and public 
safety to enter into the agreement with AFSCME Local 764, said agreement attached 
hereto as Attachment A. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE THAT: 

Section 1 Attachment A to this resolution containing the labor agreement between the City of 
Kewanee and AFSCME Local 764 for the period from May 1, 2025, through April 30, 
2028, is hereby approved. 

Section 2 The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said labor agreement referenced in 
Section 1 above. 

Section 3 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 14th day of April 2025. 

 
ATTEST:   
   
   
Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 
 

 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Gary Moore     

Councilmember Michael Komnick     
Councilmember Steve Faber     

Councilmember Chris Colomer     
Councilmember Tyrone Baker     



RESOLUTION NO. XXXX 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH 
HUTCHISON ENGINEERING FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RELATED TO TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENTS AND MAINTENANCE FUNDED THROUGH MOTOR FUEL TAX AND OTHER 
ELIGIBLE SOURCES OF FUNDING.    
 
WHEREAS, the City of Kewanee annually performs work to maintain and improve its transportation network; 

and 

WHEREAS, the scope of work is such that the project cannot be completed without the assistance of 
professional engineers for assessment, design, and construction inspection of the improvements, 
and;  

WHEREAS, the City of Kewanee desires to employ an engineer to evaluate pavement conditions and develop 
a thorough street maintenance program; and 

WHEREAS, Hutchison Engineering’s familiarity with the community, the project scope, IDOT programs and 
processes, and the experience of the firm and its staff in performing such work; and    

WHEREAS,  it is in the best interests of both parties to execute an agreement to outline the scope of work and 
costs associated with the improvements.   

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE THAT: 
Section 1 The City Manager is authorized to sign the necessary documents to execute the standard 

Agreement for the identified scope of work associated with the project, with work to be billed in 
accordance with the rates provided by Hutchison Engineering.   

 
Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as 

provided by law.   
 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 14th day of April 2025. 
ATTEST:   
   
   
Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 
 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     
Councilmember Michael Komnick     

Councilmember Steve Faber     
Councilmember Chris Colomer     
Councilmember Tyrone Baker     





















































































































































































































































































































RESOLUTION NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE CONTRACT FOR OPERATION OF THE WATER AND 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANTS TO BOCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT CONTRACTING/ 
ION ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE YEARS AND DECLARING THAT THIS 
RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 
 
WHEREAS,  the City has utilized a contractor for the operation of the water treatment plants (WTPs) and 

wastewater treatment plant (WWTP); and  
WHEREAS,  the current contracts will soon be expiring; and  
WHEREAS, the City received bids for the work following the issuance of a Request for Proposals; and  
WHEREAS, proposals for the operation of the plants under continued City ownership were received from two 

firms; and  
WHEREAS,  the proposals have been provided to the City Council for their consideration.   
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE THAT: 
Section 1 The proposal provided by Bock Wastewater Treatment Contracting/ ION Environmental 

Solutions is hereby accepted, and the City Manager is authorized to sign the necessary 
documents to award the work and contract for such services.   

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as 
provided by law.   

 
Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 14th day of April 2025. 

ATTEST:   
   
   
Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     
Councilmember Michael Komnick     

Councilmember Steve Faber     
Councilmember Chris Colomer     
Councilmember Tyrone Baker     





































































































 
RESOLUTION NO.  

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF DOCUMENTS THAT ARE 
NECESSARY AND PROPER TO SELL REAL PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE KEWANEE 

NORTHEAST INDUSTRIAL PARK 

WHEREAS, the City of Kewanee has industrial property zoned for Manufacturing; and 

WHEREAS, industrial users have indicated a desired to build, creating employment 
opportunities within the community and helping to broaden the community’s 
property tax base; and  

WHEREAS, the City acquired the land at a below market rate with the intention of selling the 
property at a below market rate in order to more effectively serve as a catalyst for 
job creation and private investment; and  

WHEREAS, the subject property is in the process of being subdivided to facilitate resale to 
prospective buyers.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF KEWANEE 
THAT: 

Section 1 The City Manager, Mayor, City Attorney, and City Clerk are directed to prepare 
and execute all documents that are necessary and proper to sell the city’s 
remaining real property in the Kewanee Northeast Industrial Park.  

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval as provided by law. 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 14th day of April, 2025. 
 
ATTEST:   
   
   
Kasey Mitchell, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 

 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Gary Moore     

Councilmember Michael Komnick     
Councilmember Steve Faber     

Councilmember Chris Colomer     
Councilmember Tyrone Baker     



   

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE April 14th, 2025  

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

 

AGENDA TITLE  Discussion Only: Range Building Mold remediation 
and update 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Police  

PRESENTER Stephen Kijanowski, Chief of Police 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

Varies- Up to estimated 
$16,000 

Budget Line Item: 1-21-0511 

Balance Available  

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To inform the council on the mold issue and the lack 
of gutters/ down spouts at the police department 
range building 



   

BACKGROUND The Kewanee Police Department's range building 
has a severe mold issue affecting the walls, heaters, 
and various accessories. Due to the extent of the 
contamination, any non-hard surface materials will 
need to be replaced. A professional mold remediation 
company will handle the removal and disposal of 
affected materials. 
Following remediation, we plan to rebuild the interior, 
either through department efforts or in collaboration 
with students from Kewanee High School and 
Wethersfield High School. Additionally, to prevent 
future mold issues, we will install a window air 
conditioning unit and a dehumidifier. One contributing 
factor to the mold problem is the lack of gutters and 
downspouts on the building, and we will seek bids for 
their installation to improve drainage and moisture 
control. 
This expense is accounted for in my initial FY26 
budget, with the intention of possibly commencing the 
work before the start of FY26 and processing 
payments within the FY26 fiscal year. 

SPECIAL NOTES  

ANALYSIS NA   

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

N/A 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Proceed with mold remediation and building update 

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

N/A 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

Pictures of mold and two estimates from mold 
remediation companies 

 



 
401 East Third Street Kewanee, Illinois 61443-PHONE (309) 853-1911-FAX (309) 204-8113 

  

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT INSTALLATION 
KEWANEE POLICE DEPARTMENT RANGE BUILDING 

I. INTRODUCTION 
The City of Kewanee is seeking proposals from qualified contractors for the installation of 
gutters and downspouts at the Kewanee Police Department range building. Interested parties are 
invited to submit a proposal in accordance with the requirements outlined in this document. 

II. SCOPE OF WORK 
The selected contractor will be responsible for providing all labor, materials, and equipment 
necessary to install gutters and downspouts on the range building. The scope of work includes 
but is not limited to: 

• Installation of new gutters and downspouts that meet industry standards and are 
appropriate for the building’s design. 

• Ensuring proper drainage away from the structure. 
• Any necessary adjustments to ensure a secure and durable installation. 
• Cleanup and disposal of any construction debris. 

III. PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS 
All proposals must include the following: 

1. A company profile, including experience in similar projects. 
2. A detailed breakdown of the cost estimate, including materials and labor. 
3. Estimated timeline for project completion. 
4. Proof of insurance and any relevant certifications or licenses. 
5. At least two references from past projects of similar scope. 

IV. SITE VISIT 
Contractors may visit the site before submitting their proposal. To schedule a visit, please contact 
Chief Stephen Kijanowski at (309) 853-1911 ext. 254 or via email at 
skijanowski@cityofkewanee.net. 

 

 

V. BUILDING DIMENSIONS 



 
401 East Third Street Kewanee, Illinois 61443-PHONE (309) 853-1911-FAX (309) 204-8113 

  

 

 
 

VI. SUBMISSION DEADLINE 
All proposals must be submitted no later than April 14th, 2025 at 1PM. Proposals can be 
delivered via email or in person to the following address: 

Kewanee Police Department 
Attn: Chief Stephen Kijanowski 
401 E. Third Street 
Kewanee, IL 61443 
Email: skijanowski@cityofkewanee.net 

VII. SELECTION PROCESS 
Proposals will be evaluated based on the following criteria: 

• Compliance with the outlined requirements. 
• Experience and qualifications of the contractor. 
• Cost and value of the proposal. 
• Ability to complete the project within the proposed timeline. 

The City of Kewanee reserves the right to reject any or all proposals or to accept the proposal 
that is in the best interest of the city. 

VIII. CONTACT INFORMATION 
For questions regarding this RFP, please contact Chief Stephen Kijanowski at (309) 853-1911 
ext. 254 or email skijanowski@cityofkewanee.net. 

 

mailto:skijanowski@cityofkewanee.net


1

Client: City of Kewanee Home: (309) 883-1745
Property: 197 Fisher Ave

Kewanee, IL 61443

Operator: JMELTON

Estimator: Josh Melton

Type of Estimate:
Date Entered: 3/5/2025 Date Assigned:

Date Est. Completed: 3/6/2025 Date Job Completed:

Price List: ILMO8X_MAR25
Labor Efficiency: Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD-1



2

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD-1 3/6/2025 Page: 2

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD-1

Main Level
Main Level

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

MISC

1.  Asbestos test fee - full service 1.00 EA 0.00 465.00 0.00 465.00
survey - base fee

*** Asbestos testing the building material before demo.

2.  Asbestos test fee - full service 3.00 EA 0.00 35.00 0.00 105.00
survey - per sample

*** Asbestos testing the building material before demo.

3.  Dumpster load - Approx. 30 yards, 5- 1.00 EA 632.24 0.00 0.00 632.24
7 tons of debris

Total:  Main Level 0.00 1,202.24

Office areaOffice area

3'
 5

"
17

' 3
"

17
' 7

"
3'

10' 5" 6' 2"

6' 6"

7'

7' 4"

23
' 4

"

24
'

23' 7"

24' 3"
Office area Height: 8'

750.67 SF Walls
1,300.94 SF Walls & Ceiling

61.14 SY Flooring
93.83 LF Ceil. Perimeter

550.28 SF Ceiling
550.28 SF Floor
93.83 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

LABOR

4.  Baseboard electric heater - 7' to 10' - 1.50 EA 0.00 165.57 0.00 248.36
Detach & reset

*** Detach the baseboard heaters.

5.  Light fixture - Detach & reset 2.00 EA 0.00 54.39 0.00 108.78

*** Detach and dispose of fluorescent lights

6.  Ceiling fan - Detach & reset 0.50 EA 0.00 193.74 0.00 96.87

*** Detach and dispose

7.  Hazardous Waste/Mold Cleaning 5.00 HR 0.00 76.91 0.00 384.55
Technician - per hour

*** Detach the shelving and dispose, cleaning the non porus contents in the office

8.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag - 1,300.94 SF 1.94 0.00 24.33 2,548.15
Cat 3

9.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 1,300.94 SF 1.45 0.00 8.85 1,895.21
Category 3 water

10.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 750.67 SF 0.00 1.77 0.00 1,328.69
framing w/ sheathing - Walls

*** Hepa vacuum where the drywall was removed



3

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD-1 3/6/2025 Page: 3

CONTINUED - Office area

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX

11.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 550.28 SF 0.00 0.94 0.00 517.26
framing - Walls - (PER SF)

*** Hepa vacuum the remaining structure

12.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 1,851.22 SF 0.00 0.37 9.44 694.39
agent to more than the walls and
ceiling

13.  Equipment decontamination charge 1.00 EA 0.00 44.79 0.54 45.33
- per piece of equipment

*** Decontamination of the air scrubber.

EQUIPMENT

14.  Negative air fan/Air scrubber (24 5.00 DA 0.00 75.68 0.00 378.40
hr period) - No monit.

*** One air scrubber for 5 days.

MATERIAL

15.  Add for personal protective 16.00 EA 0.00 39.81 54.14 691.10
equipment - Heavy duty

*** Two technicians for four day.  Two per day per technician.

16.  Respirator cartridge - HEPA & 2.00 EA 0.00 38.12 6.48 82.72
vapor & gas (per pair)

*** One respirator cartridge for two technicians.

17.  Respirator - Full face - multi- 4.00 DA 0.00 7.61 0.00 30.44
purpose resp. (per day)

*** Two technicians for four days.

18.  Add for HEPA filter (for negative 1.00 EA 0.00 221.44 17.37 238.81
air exhaust fan)

*** Replacement of the hepa filter after the completion of the job.

Totals:  Office area 121.15 9,289.06

Total: Main Level 121.15 10,491.30

Level 2

AtticAttic

23
' 7

"

24
' 3

"

24'

24' 8"
Attic Height: Peaked

665.33 SF Walls
1,263.01 SF Walls & Ceiling

62.89 SY Flooring
97.81 LF Ceil. Perimeter

597.68 SF Ceiling
566.00 SF Floor
95.17 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

LABOR



4

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD-1 3/6/2025 Page: 4

CONTINUED - Attic

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX

19.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed 597.68 SF 0.00 1.77 0.00 1,057.89
framing w/ sheathing - Walls

20.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 597.68 SF 0.00 0.37 3.05 224.19
agent to the ceiling

Totals:  Attic 3.05 1,282.08

Total: Level 2 3.05 1,282.08

Line Item Totals: CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD-1 124.20 11,773.38

Grand Total Areas:
1,416.00 SF Walls 1,147.96 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling2,563.96
1,116.28 SF Floor 124.03 SY Flooring 189.00 LF Floor Perimeter

0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 191.64 LF Ceil. Perimeter

1,116.28 Floor Area 1,180.17 Total Area 1,416.00 Interior Wall Area
1,642.01 Exterior Wall Area 194.33 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

0.00 Surface Area 0.00 Number of Squares 0.00 Total Perimeter Length
0.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length



5

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD-1 3/6/2025 Page: 5

Summary
Line Item Total 11,649.18

Material Sales Tax 124.20

Replacement Cost Value $11,773.38
Net Claim $11,773.38

Josh Melton



6

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD-1 3/6/2025 Page: 6

Main Level

Office areaOffice area

Main Level

23' 7"

24' 3"

23
' 4

"

24
'



7

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD-1 3/6/2025 Page: 7

Level 2

AtticAttic

Level 2

24'

24' 8"

23
' 7

"

24
' 3

"



1

Client: City of Kewanee Home: (309) 883-1745
Property: 197 Fisher Ave

Kewanee, IL 61443

Operator: JMELTON

Estimator: Josh Melton

Type of Estimate:
Date Entered: 3/5/2025 Date Assigned:

Price List: ILMO8X_MAR25
Labor Efficiency: Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD



2

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD 3/6/2025 Page: 2

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD

Main Level
Main Level

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

MISC

1.  Asbestos test fee - full service 1.00 EA 0.00 465.00 0.00 465.00
survey - base fee

*** Asbestos testing the building material before demo.

2.  Asbestos test fee - full service 3.00 EA 0.00 35.00 0.00 105.00
survey - per sample

*** Asbestos testing the building material before demo.

3.  Single axle dump truck and operator 1.00 HR 0.00 123.95 0.00 123.95

*** Dump trailer to haul away debris

Total:  Main Level 0.00 693.95

Office areaOffice area

3'
 5

"
17

' 3
"

17
' 7

"
3'

10' 5" 6' 2"

6' 6"

7'

7' 4"

23
' 4

"

24
'

23' 7"

24' 3"
Office area Height: 8'

750.67 SF Walls
1,300.94 SF Walls & Ceiling

61.14 SY Flooring
93.83 LF Ceil. Perimeter

550.28 SF Ceiling
550.28 SF Floor
93.83 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

LABOR

4.  Baseboard electric heater - 7' to 10' - 1.50 EA 0.00 165.57 0.00 248.36
Detach & reset

*** Detach the baseboard heaters.

5.  Hazardous Waste/Mold Cleaning 5.00 HR 0.00 76.91 0.00 384.55
Technician - per hour

*** Detach the shelving before demo, clean non porus contents

6.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 93.83 LF 7.34 0.00 3.43 692.14
per LF - to 2' - Cat 3

7.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 187.67 SF 1.45 0.00 1.28 273.40
Category 3 water

8.  HEPA Vacuuming exposed framing 187.67 SF 0.00 1.77 0.00 332.18
w/ sheathing - Walls

*** Hepa vacuum where the drywall was removed

9.  HEPA Vacuuming - Detailed - 1,663.55 SF 0.00 0.97 0.00 1,613.64
(PER SF)

*** Hepa vacuum the remaining structure



3

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD 3/6/2025 Page: 3

CONTINUED - Office area

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX

10.  Apply plant-based anti-microbial 1,851.22 SF 0.00 0.37 9.44 694.39
agent to more than the walls and
ceiling

11.  Equipment decontamination charge 1.00 EA 0.00 44.79 0.54 45.33
- per piece of equipment

*** Decontamination of the air scrubber.

EQUIPMENT

12.  Negative air fan/Air scrubber (24 3.00 DA 0.00 75.68 0.00 227.04
hr period) - No monit.

*** One air scrubber for 3 days.

MATERIAL

13.  Add for personal protective 8.00 EA 0.00 39.81 27.07 345.55
equipment - Heavy duty

*** Two technicians for two day.  Two per day per technician.

14.  Respirator cartridge - HEPA & 2.00 EA 0.00 38.12 6.48 82.72
vapor & gas (per pair)

*** One respirator cartridge for two technicians.

15.  Respirator - Full face - multi- 4.00 DA 0.00 7.61 0.00 30.44
purpose resp. (per day)

*** Two technicians for two days.

16.  Add for HEPA filter (for negative 1.00 EA 0.00 221.44 17.37 238.81
air exhaust fan)

*** Replacement of the hepa filter after the completion of the job.

Totals:  Office area 65.61 5,208.55

Total: Main Level 65.61 5,902.50

Labor Minimums Applied

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

17.  Heavy equipment labor minimum 1.00 EA 0.00 140.18 0.00 140.18

18.  Electrical labor minimum 1.00 EA 0.00 5.77 0.00 5.77

Totals:  Labor Minimums Applied 0.00 145.95

Line Item Totals: CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD 65.61 6,048.45



4

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD 3/6/2025 Page: 4

Grand Total Areas:
750.67 SF Walls 550.28 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling1,300.94
550.28 SF Floor 61.14 SY Flooring 93.83 LF Floor Perimeter

0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 93.83 LF Ceil. Perimeter

550.28 Floor Area 582.00 Total Area 750.67 Interior Wall Area
868.50 Exterior Wall Area 96.50 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

0.00 Surface Area 0.00 Number of Squares 0.00 Total Perimeter Length
0.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length



5

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD 3/6/2025 Page: 5

Summary
Line Item Total 5,982.84

Material Sales Tax 65.61

Replacement Cost Value $6,048.45
Net Claim $6,048.45

Josh Melton



6

CITYOFKEWANEE_MLD 3/6/2025 Page: 6

Main Level

Office areaOffice area

Main Level

23' 7"

24' 3"

23
' 4

"

24
'



1

Servpro of Kewanee

105 31st Ave
Rock Island, IL 61201
(309) 440-2575
office@servprodavenport.com
Franchise # 11915
Tax ID # 84-3940319

Insured: City of Kewanee Eric Peed Home: (309) 883-1745

E-mail: epeed@cityofkewanee.netProperty: 197 S Fisher Ave
Kewanee, IL 61443

Home: 197 S Fisher Ave
Kewanee, IL 61443

Estimator: David Wilson Business: (309) 440-2575
E-mail: dwilson@servprodavenport.

com
Position: Production Manager

Company: Servpro of Kewanee
Business: 105 31st Ave

Rock Island, IL 61201

Claim Number: N/A - 2503- Policy Number: Type of Loss: OTHER
120001MLD

Date of Loss: 3/5/2025 12:00 AM Date Received: 3/5/2025 4:35 PM
Date Inspected: Date Entered: 3/7/2025 12:15 PM

Price List: ILMO8X_MAR25
Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1



2

Servpro of Kewanee

105 31st Ave
Rock Island, IL 61201
(309) 440-2575
office@servprodavenport.com
Franchise # 11915
Tax ID # 84-3940319

CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1 3/11/2025 Page: 2

CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1

Source - Drybook

Main Level

GarageGarage

18'

18' 4"

2' 6"

2' 10"

6'
 5

"
7'

 9
"

8'
 1

"

9'
 4

"

9'
 8

"

23' 2"

23' 10"

23
' 6

"

24
' 2

"

Garage Height: 8'

746.67 SF Walls
1,291.08 SF Walls & Ceiling

60.49 SY Flooring
93.33 LF Ceil. Perimeter

544.42 SF Ceiling
544.42 SF Floor
93.33 LF Floor Perimeter

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

1.  HEPA Vacuuming - Detailed - 38.33 SF 0.00 0.97 0.00 37.18
(PER SF)

Pre Demolition Hepa-Vacuuming.

2.  Tear out wet drywall, cleanup, bag, 38.33 LF 7.34 0.00 1.36 282.70
per LF - to 2' - Cat 3

3.  Tear out and bag wet insulation - 76.67 SF 1.45 0.00 0.51 111.68
Category 3 water

4.  HEPA Vacuuming - Detailed - 38.33 SF 0.00 0.97 0.00 37.18
(PER SF)

Post Demolition Hepa-Vacuuming.

5.  Clean stud wall - Heavy 76.67 SF 0.00 2.00 0.19 153.53

6.  Apply anti-microbial agent to the 76.67 SF 0.00 0.36 0.32 27.92
surface area

7.  Negative air fan/Air scrubber (24 hr 1.00 DA 0.00 75.68 0.00 75.68
period) - No monit.

8.  Baseboard electric heater - 7' to 10' - 2.00 EA 0.00 165.57 0.00 331.14
Detach & reset

Totals:  Garage 2.38 1,057.01

Total: Main Level 2.38 1,057.01

Total: Source - Drybook 2.38 1,057.01

General

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TAX TOTAL

9.  Add for HEPA filter (for 1.00 EA 0.00 94.60 6.39 100.99
canister/backpack vacuums)



3

Servpro of Kewanee

105 31st Ave
Rock Island, IL 61201
(309) 440-2575
office@servprodavenport.com
Franchise # 11915
Tax ID # 84-3940319

CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1 3/11/2025 Page: 3

CONTINUED - General

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTALTAX

10.  Add for HEPA filter (for negative 1.00 EA 0.00 221.44 16.86 238.30
air exhaust fan)

11.  Personal protective gloves - 6.00 EA 0.00 0.44 0.22 2.86
Disposable (per pair)

2 Technicians 3 pairs each.

12.  Eye protection - plastic goggles - 2.00 EA 0.00 10.16 1.68 22.00
Disposable

2 Technicians 1 pair each.

13.  Personal protective mask (N-95) 2.00 EA 0.00 1.57 0.26 3.40

2 Technicians 1 mask each.

14.  Haul debris - per pickup truck load 1.00 EA 182.72 0.00 0.00 182.72
- including dump fees

15.  Air Quaity Test 1.00 EA 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00

Totals:  General 25.41 1,300.27

Line Item Totals: CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1 27.79 2,357.28

Grand Total Areas:
746.67 SF Walls 544.42 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling1,291.08
544.42 SF Floor 60.49 SY Flooring 93.33 LF Floor Perimeter

0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 93.33 LF Ceil. Perimeter

544.42 Floor Area 575.97 Total Area 746.67 Interior Wall Area
864.00 Exterior Wall Area 96.00 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

0.00 Surface Area 0.00 Number of Squares 0.00 Total Perimeter Length
0.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length



4

Servpro of Kewanee

105 31st Ave
Rock Island, IL 61201
(309) 440-2575
office@servprodavenport.com
Franchise # 11915
Tax ID # 84-3940319

CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1 3/11/2025 Page: 4

Summary for Dwelling
Line Item Total 2,329.49

Material Sales Tax 27.79

Replacement Cost Value $2,357.28
Net Claim $2,357.28

David Wilson
Production Manager



5

Servpro of Kewanee

105 31st Ave
Rock Island, IL 61201
(309) 440-2575
office@servprodavenport.com
Franchise # 11915
Tax ID # 84-3940319

CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1 3/11/2025 Page: 5

Recap of Taxes

Material Sales Tax Food & Med State Tax Food & Med Local Tax Equipment Rental Tax
(8.25%) (1%) (1.25%) (8.25%)

Line Items 27.79 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 27.79 0.00 0.00 0.00



6

Servpro of Kewanee

105 31st Ave
Rock Island, IL 61201
(309) 440-2575
office@servprodavenport.com
Franchise # 11915
Tax ID # 84-3940319

CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1 3/11/2025 Page: 6

Recap by Room

Estimate: CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1

Area: Source - Drybook

Area: Main Level
Garage 1,054.63 45.27%

Area Subtotal:  Main Level 45.27%1,054.63

Area Subtotal:  Source - Drybook 45.27%1,054.63
General 1,274.86 54.73%

Subtotal of Areas 100.00%2,329.49

Total 2,329.49 100.00%



7

Servpro of Kewanee

105 31st Ave
Rock Island, IL 61201
(309) 440-2575
office@servprodavenport.com
Franchise # 11915
Tax ID # 84-3940319

CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1 3/11/2025 Page: 7

Recap by Category

Items Total %

GENERAL DEMOLITION 575.23 24.40%
ELECTRICAL 331.14 14.05%
PERMITS AND FEES 750.00 31.82%
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REMEDIATION 647.02 27.45%
WATER EXTRACTION & REMEDIATION 26.10 1.11%

Subtotal 2,329.49 98.82%
Material Sales Tax 27.79 1.18%

Total 2,357.28 100.00%



8

CITY_OF_KEWANEE_ERI1 3/11/2025 Page: 8

Source - Drybook - Main Level

GarageGarage

Main Level

23' 2"

23' 10"

23
' 6

"

24
' 2

"












	Agenda 4-14-25.pdf
	Minutes 3-24-25.pdf
	COM DEV EOM.pdf
	Copy of 2025 KEWANEE MONTHLY REPORT.pdf
	2025 OPERATIONS APPROVED MISS

	WARRANT LIST.pdf
	Library Street Closure Request.pdf
	Library Closure Request.pdf
	Library Street Closure Request.pdf

	Res XXXX ApptCommBrdsVarious.pdf
	Staff Report -618 N Jackson St Demolition.pdf
	Staff Report -618 N Jackson St Demolition.pdf
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	Res XXXX Demoliton 618 N Jackson St.pdf
	Res XXXX IAFF Contract FY 26-28.pdf
	Res XXXX FOP Contract FY 26-28.pdf
	Res XXXX AFSCME Contract FY 26-28.pdf
	Res XXXX Hutchison Agreement 4142025.pdf
	Hutchison MFT.pdf
	Chamlin MFT.pdf
	CMT MFT.pdf
	Res XXXX Awarding WTP WWTP.pdf
	Ion.pdf
	Bock.pdf
	Res XXXX NE Industrial Park.pdf
	Range Building.pdf
	Staff Report -Police Range Building
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	RFP Gutters
	City of Kewanee Full Tear out
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	City of Kewanee Partial Tear Out
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch

	Final Draft kewanee (1)
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Summary of Add-ons
	Recap by Room
	Recap by Category
	Sketch

	Range 2
	Range 3
	Range 4
	Range 5
	Range


